# KENWOOD

# DRV-A601W

GPS Integrated Dashboard Camera QUICK START GUIDE

Dashcam mit integriertem GPS Schnellstartanleitung

Caméra embarquée avec GPS intégré Guide de démarrage rapide

Dashboard Camera met GPS Snelstartgids

Videocamera da cruscotto con GPS integrato Guida di avvio rapido

Cámara de salpicadero con GPS integrado Guía de inicio rápido

Câmara de tablier com GPS incorporado Guia de Início Rápido

Видеорегистратор с GPS-приемником Краткое руководство по началу работы

Wideorejestrator ze zintegrowanym GPS Skrócona instrukcja

Kamera do auta s vestavěným GPS Rychlá příručka

Camera de bord cu GPS integrat Ghid de ini iere rapidă

JVCKENWOOD Corporation

**US Residents Only** 

**Register Online** 

Register your KENWOOD product at www.kenwood.com/usa







Ø

N

Ð

A A











JVCKENWOOD Corporation Yokohama 221-0022 Japan Made in China www.kenwood.com/

A

# **Parts Name and Functions**

# **Parts Name**

- Power Button
- O Up / Mute Button
- Down / Screen Off Button
- Ø File Protect / Wireless Link Button
- 6 LED Indicator
- **6** Menu Button
- Record / OK Button
- Image: Mode / Screen Shot Button

# CAM-IN

- DC-IN / Data Transfer Port
- HD OUT
- D microSD Card Slot
- Connector Port
- Reset Status Button
- Speaker

# Function

Power Button Press and hold the button for 3 seconds to turn the device on / off.

### Status LED Indicator

Red: Power On, Red (Flashing): Recording, Blue: Charging

# File Protect / Wireless Link Button

File Protect Simply press the button to protect the current video file from overwriting. Wireless Link Press and hold for 3 seconds to turn on the Wireless Link function, this is not available while recording or during playback.

### Menu Button

Press this button to open the menu of the current mode. Press this button twice to enter the general setting menu.

## Record / OK Button

Record In Video mode, press to start or stop recording. / In Photo mode, press to take a photo. OK The confirm button used to select options in menus.

### Mode / Screen Shot Button

Mode

This button allows you to navigate between video, photo and playback modes.

Screen Shot

While you are recording in video mode, press the button and you will be able to take a screenshot of the current frame.

## **Reset Button**

On the rare occasions the device has a problem, use the reset button to shut down the device. Simply press the reset until the device turns off and press power button to turn on.

EN

# 1. Insert microSD Card Into The Dash Cam

The dash cam supports class 10 or above microSD card with 8GB to 256GB capacity. Follow the symbol as directed to insert the SD card. Do not remove or insert the memory card while the device is turned on. The microSD card is inserted as factory shipment condition.

### 2. Install Circular Polarizer Filter

Align the threaded side of the polarizer filter with device and turn it clockwise to make sure the rotation is smooth along the threaded metal area.

Rotate the polarizer filter outer metal ring clockwise and align arrow mark on the polarizer lens with the arrow mark on the device.

### 3. Connect The Dash Cam To The Magnetic Mount

Make sure you align the camera within the connector port for proper installation.

### 4. Attach The Mount To The Windshield

Select a location on the whindshield within wiping range where won't distract you. Then, put the suction mount in place and lock the mount.

### 5. Connect To Car Power Outlet

Connect the cigar lighter adapter cable that is in the package to your vehicle's 12 V outlet. The vehicles ignition will let the camera turn on and record while connected to your vehicles 12 V outlet. When the vehicle is turned off, the camera will automatically shut down.

### 6. The First-Time Setup

When connecting the power, the dash cam will turn on and display the first-time setup. Please set your language, country, time zone, time and date etc.

### 7. First Time Use SD Card Format

When the SD card is inserted into the device for the first time, the device will ask you to format the card.

### 8. Start Recording Automatically

After formatting the card, the dash cam will start recording and you are all set.

# **Feature & Support**

# **Parking Mode**

Access the VIDEO MENU by pressing the MENU button while in VIDEO MODE, and then turn the Parking Mode Sensor setting to On.

In parking mode, the device will stay in a standby mode in conjunction with our hardwire kit CA-DR1030 (optional accessory). It can detect an impact above the normal level, recording events that could damage your vehicle. Also, the hardwire kit has an automatic power cutoff function. When the device detects that the car battery is below a certain level, it will cut off power to prevent draining the battery.

## KENWOOD DASH CAM MANAGER Smartphone App

"KENWOOD DASH CAM MANAGER" is a smartphone app for displaying video recorded with the device. It can be used to review data and videos of the latest KENWOOD dash cameras. Download and install the app from App Store(iOS) / Google Play(Android) on your mobile device.

### How to Connect:

1. Long press the Wireless Link button on the device and enter the connecting mode. (Make sure the dash cam is not recording)

- 2. Open the KENWOOD DASH CAM MANAGER of the smartphone app.
- 3. Press the Connect button and select from the network list to pair the dashboard camera device.
- 4. Enter the Wireless Link password into the input field.
- 5. Connect completed, press the Continue button into the main screen of app.

### KENWOOD VIDEO PLAYER Desktop Software

"KENWOOD VIDEO PLAYER" is a desktop software for displaying video recorded with the device. It can be used to review data and videos of the latest KENWOOD dash cameras.

Download the installer from https://www.kenwood.com/cs/ce/, and Install the software in a computer environment in which you have administrator's rights.

### For More Information

For detailed operations and information, refer to the INSTRUCTION MANUAL on the following website: https://www.kenwood.com/cs/ce/

or contact your dealer/JVCKENWOOD service center.

microSDXC Logo is a trademark of SD-3C LLC.

Android is a trademark of Google Inc. in the U.S. and other countries.

iOS is a trademark or registered trademark of Cisco in the U.S. and other countries.

### Disclaimer

Please note that JVCKENWOOD shall not be responsible for any damages suffered by the customer or a third
party as a result of incorrectly using this product, a failure during use of this product, or other trouble, or due
to the use of this product, unless such liability is acknowledged by law.

### Copyrights

- Recorded video, image, and audio content cannot be used for other than personal enjoyment without the consent of the copyright holder as specified in the Copyright Act.
- Please note that the recording of an event such as a show, performance, or exhibition may be restricted even when doing so for personal enjoyment.

### Precautions and notices

**Warning!** Do not operate the device while driving. Using this product does not change the requirement for a driver to take full responsibility for his or her behavior. This responsibility includes observing all traffic rules and regulations in order to avoid accidents, personal injury or property damage.

- For your own safety, do not operate the controls of the product while driving.
- A window mount is needed when using the device in a car. Make sure that you place the recorder in an
  appropriate place, so as not to obstruct the driver's view or deployment of airbags.
- Make sure that no object is blocking the camera lens and no reflective material is placed near the lens. Please keep the lens clean.
- If the car's windscreen is tinted with a coating, this may impact the recording quality.
- Connect the charger to a proper power source. The voltage requirements are found on the product case and/or packaging.
- Do not use the charger if the cord becomes damaged.
- Do not attempt to service the unit. There are no serviceable parts inside. Replace the unit if it is damaged or exposed to excess moisture.
- Recording resolution might be changed automatically to continue the recording avoiding the possible overheat in the high temperature.

### Precautions for installation

- Install the device in a position where it will not block the front view of the driver (position where hidden by the rear-view mirror).
- Install the device so that it is within the wiping range of the wiper.
- Install the device in a position where it will not interfere with the movement of the rear-view mirror.
- Take care not to install the device over the vehicle inspection sticker or other sticker.
- Take care not to install the device where it will interfere with driving or airbag operation.
- When installing the device in a vehicle equipped with a driving support system, check the instruction manual of the vehicle and then select an installation position that will not interfere with the driving support system.
- If the device is installed incorrectly, event recording or parked recording may not work correctly.
- Refer to "Installation and Connection" for the loosening of fixing knob, installation orientation, installation angle, and other information and then install the device correctly.
- Do not install the device near a digital terrestrial television antenna or an electrical component.
- \* Doing so may reduce television receiver sensitivity or cause flickering and noise.
- When selecting a position for the suction mount, make sure it's on a glass surface that is smooth and free of paint.
- Before mounting, clean the area with a dry/clean cloth and add a small amount of moisture to the windshield. This allows a stronger bond to form between the glass and the suction mount.
- When fixing the device with the adhesive mount, use a commercially available cleaning cloth or the like to wipe
  off all dirt and grease on the mounting surface. If the device is re-affixed or mounted using, for example,
  general-purpose double-sided tape, the adhesion strength may weaken and cause the device to fall.
- After mounting the device, leave it for 24 hours before use to enable the mounting strength of the adhesive mount to improve. Failing to do so may result in the adhesion of the adhesive mount becoming weak and the device falling.
- \* Fix the cord in place with tape or the like so that it does not interfere with driving.

### Precautions for use

- Do not block the camera lens, get dirt on it, or place a reflective object near it.
- When LED traffic lights are recorded, video in which they appear to be flickering or flashing may be recorded. JVCKENWOOD assumes no responsibility with regard to the distinguishing or recording of traffic lights.
- If coating is used on the windshield of the vehicle, recording quality may be affected.
- There is no guarantee that the device can record video in all conditions.

English Information on Disposal of Old Electrical and Electronic Equipment and Batteries (applicable for countries that have adopted separate waste collection systems) Products and batteries with the symbol (crossed-out wheeled bin) cannot be disposed of as household waste. Old electrical and electronic equipment and batteries should be recycled at a facility capable of handling these

Terms and their waste by products. Contact your local authority for details in locating a recycle facility nearest to you. Proper recycling and waste disposal will help conserve resources while preventing detrimental effects on our health and the environment.

#### Deutsche

Informationen zur Entsorgung von elektrischen und elektronischen Altgeräten, Batterien und Akkus (in Ländern mit separaten Abfallsammelsystemen) Mit dem Symbol einer durchgestrichenen Mülltonne gekennzeichnete Produkte und Batterien/Akkus dürfen nicht

mit dem gewöhnlichen Hausmüll entsorgt werden. Elektrische und elektronische Altgeräte sowie Batterien/Akkus müssen bei einer geeigneten Sammelstelle

Elektrische und elektronische Angerate sowie battenen/Akkus mussen bei einer geeigneten sammeistelle abgegeben werden. Ihre Kommunalverwaltung informiert Sie gerne über passende Sammelstellen in Ihrer Nähe. Durch richtige Abfallentsorgung und geeignetes Recycling leisten Sie einen kleinen, aber dennoch wertvollen Beitrag zur Bewahrung wichtiger Ressourcen sowie zum Schutz unserer Umwelt.

Français Informations sur l'élimination des piles et des appareils électriques et électroniques usés (applicables aux pays avec des systèmes de collecte séparée des déchets). Les produits et les piles avec le symbole (poubelle barrée d'une croix) ne doivent pas être jetés avec les ordures

ménagères.

Les vieux appareils électriques et électroniques et les piles doivent être recyclés dans une installation capable de traiter ces articles et les déchets qui en découlent. Contactez vos autorités locales pour plus de détails sur la localisation d'une installation de recyclage près de chez

vous. Le recyclage et l'élimination appropriés des déchets aideront à conserver les ressources tout en prévenant les effets néfastes sur notre santé et l'environnement.

### Nederlands

Informatie over verwijderen van oude elektrische en elektronische apparatuur en batterijen/accu's (van

Informatie over verwijderen van oude elektrische en elektronische apparatuur en batterijen/accu's (van toepassing op landen die gebruik maken van gescheiden afvalinzamelingsystemen). Producten en batterijen of accu's met het symbool (doorgestreepte afvalbak op wieltjes) mogen niet als huishoudelijk afval worden afgevoerd. Oude elektrische en elektronische apparatuur en batterijen/accu's moeten worden gerecycled door een bedrijf dat deze artikelen en de bijproducten als afval kan verwerken. Neem contact op met de lokale overheid voor informatie over het vinden van een recyclebedrijf bij u in de buurt. Correcte recycling en afvalverwerking helpt bij het besparen van hulpbronnen en voorkomt tegelijkertijd nadelige effecten voor onze gezondheid en het milieu.

#### Italiano

Informazioni sullo smaltimento di attrezzature elettriche ed elettroniche e di batterie (applicabile per i Paesi che

hanno adottato i sistemi di raccolta differenziata dei rifiuti) I prodotti e le batterie con il simbolo (cestino con ruote con una croce sopra) non possono essere smaltiti come rifiuti domestici. Attrezzature elettriche ed elettroniche e batterie devono essere riciclate presso una sede in grado di prendersi

Attrizzadue e entre de dentre de vente estateme devono essere ricitate presso una sede in grado di prendersi cura di questi articoli e dei rifiuti da essi generati. Si prega di contattare le autorità locali per apprendere ulteriori dettagli circa l'individuazione di una struttura per il riciclo nelle vostre vicinanze. Il ricicle lo smaltimento dei rifiuti effettuato in maniera appropriata contribuirà a conservare le risorse e allo stesso tempo evitare effetti dannosi sulla nostra salute e sull'ambiente.

#### Español

Información sobre la eliminación de equipos eléctricos y electrónicos y baterías usados (aplicable para países que han adoptado sistemas de recolección de residuos independientes) Los productos y las baterías con el símbolo (contenedor con ruedas tachado) no pueden desecharse como residuos

domésticos. Los equipos eléctricos y electrónicos y las baterías usados deben reciclarse en una instalación capaz de manipular

estos artículos y sus desechos como productos. Póngase en contacto con su autoridad local para obtener detalles sobre cómo localizar la instalación de reciclaje más cercana a usted.

El reciclaje y la eliminación de desechos adecuados ayudarán a conservar los recursos y evitarán efectos perjudiciales para nuestra salud y el medioambiente.

### Portuguęs

Informações sobre Eliminação de Equipamentos Elétricos e Eletrónicos e Baterias Usados (aplicável aos países que adotaram sistemas de recolha de resíduos separados) Os produtos e baterias com o símbolo (caixote do lixo com uma cruz) não podem ser eliminados junto com os

Os productos e paterias com o simulois (calsote do ino com uma cruz) nao podem ser emininados junto com os residuos domésticos. Os equipamentos elétricos e eletrónicos e baterias usados devem ser reciclados em instalações com capacidade para processar estes artigos e os seus resíduos derivados. Contacte as autoridades locais para obter informações sobre a localização das instalações de reciclagem mais

próximas.

Provinces a reciclagem e eliminação apropriadas ajudam a conservar recursos e evitam efeitos prejudiciais na saúde humana e no ambiente.

#### Русский

Информация об утилизации отработанного электрического и электронного оборудования и аккумуляторных батарей

ипородинация осутипизация ографотанного расперитерии от влектронного сосрудования и окумулиторных озгарен (применяется в странах, в которых используются системы раздельного сбора отходов) Изделия и аккумуляторные батареи с символом (перечеркнутый мусорный бак на колесах) нельзя утилизировать вместе с бытовыми отходами.

Отработанное электрическое и электронное оборудование и аккумуляторные батареи должны перерабатываться на

Ографотанное электрическое и электронное ооорудование и аккумулиторные ратареи должны перерафативаться и предприятих, преднаваченных для переработки таких устройств, изделий и их отходов. Для уточнения сведений о местонахождении ближайшего предприятия по переработке отходов свяжитесь с местни органами власти. Надлежащая переработка и утилизация отходов поможет сохранить природные ресурсы, а также предотвратить неблагоприятное воздействие на здоровье людей и окружающую среду.

Polska Informacje na temat utylizacji zużytego sprzętu elektrycznego, elektronicznego oraz baterii (dotyczy krajów, w których wprowadzono systemy selektywnej zbiórki odpadów) Produkty i baterie z odpowiednim symbolem (przekreślony pojemnik na śmieci) nie mogą być wyrzucane jako craćć odpadów zmierzanych z oczenądastwa domowace.

Produktý i Daterie z odpowiednim sýmbolem (przekresiony pojemnik na smieci) nie mogą być wyrzucane jako część odpadów zmieszanych z gospodarstwa domowego. Zużyty sprzęt elektryczny, elektroniczny oraz baterie należy przekazywać w punktach selektywnej zbiórki odpadów w celu przepisowej utylizacji. W celu zlokalizowania najbliższego punktu utylizacji odpadów należy skontaktować się z lokalnymi władzami. Właściwy recykling i utylizacja oddów zapewnią ochronę zasobów naturalnych i pozwolą uniknąć szkodliwych skutków dla zdrowia i środowiska naturalnego.

Česky Informace o likvidaci starého elektrického a elektronického vybavení a baterií (platí pro země, které zavedly samostatné systémy sběru odpadů) Výrobky a baterie se symbolem (přeškrtnutá popelnice s kolečky) nelze likvidovat jako komunální odpad. Stařé elektrické a elektronické vybavení musí být recyklováno v provozovně, která je určena k nakládání s těmito předměty a s vedlejšími produkty jejich likvidace. Podrobnosti o nejblížší sběrně odpadu vám poskytne místní samospráva. Vhodná recyklace a likvidace odpadů vomáhají šetřit zdroje a zároveň zabraňují škodlivým vlivům na naše zdraví a prostředí

prostředí

### Română

Română Informații despre eliminarea echipamentelor electrice și electronice vechi și baterii (aplicabii pentru țările care au adoptat sistemul de colectare separată a deșeurilor) Produsele și bateriile cu acest simbol (pubelă cu roti tăiată) nu pot fi eliminate ca și gunoiul menajer. Echipamentele electrice și electronice vechi și bateriile trebuiesc reciclate la o facilitate capabilă de manipularea acestora și a reziduurilor acestor produse. Contactați autoritățile locale pentru detalii în localizarea celei mai apropiate facilități de reciclare. Reciclarea potrivită și eliminarea deșeurilor vor ajuta la conservarea resurselor prin prevenirea efectelor detrimentale sănătății și a mediului înconjurător.

Declaration of Conformity with regard to the RE Declaration of Conformity with regard to the Re Declaration of Conformity with regard to the RoHS Directive 2011/65/EU Manufacturer: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN EU Representative: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, THE NETHERLANDS

Déclaration de conformité se rapportant à la directive RE 2014/53/UE Déclaration de conformité se rapportant à la directive RoHS 2011/65/UE Fabricant: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPON Reingawa 221-0022, JAPON Représentant dans l'UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAYS-BAS

Konformitätserklärung in Bezug auf die RE-Richtlinie 2014/53/EU Kichtuinie 2014/35/EU Konformitätserklärung in Bezug auf die RoHS-Richtlinie 2011/65/EU Hersteller: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 31-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN EU-Vertreter: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, NIEDERLANDE

Declaração de Conformidade relativa à Diretiva RE 2014/53/UE Declaração de conformidade relativa à Diretiva RoHS 2011/65/UE Rohs 2017/05/02 Fabricante: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPÃO Representante na UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAISES BAIXOS

# $(\epsilon)$

Conformiteitsverklaring met betrekking tot RE-Conformiteitsverklaring met betrekking tot Re-richtlijn 2014/53/EU Conformiteitsverklaring met betrekking tot RoHS-richtlijn 2011/65/EU Fabrikant: JVCKENWOOD Corporation JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN EU-vertegenwoordiger: JVCKENWOOD Europa B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, a-ku, Yokohama-shi, Dichiarazione di conformità relativa alla direttiva RE 2014/53/UE

Dichiarazione di conformità relativa alla direttiva RoHS 2011/65/UE Produttore: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN Rappresentante UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAESI BASSI

Declaración de conformidad con respecto a la Directiva RE 2014/53/UE Declaración de conformidad con respecto a la Directiva RoHS 2011/65/UE Fabricante: JVCKENWOOD Corporation JVCKENWOOD corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN Representante en la UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, Polises B. Juces 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAÍSES BAJOS

RE Direktifi 2014/53/EU ile ilgili Uyum Beyanı RoHS Direktifi 2011/65/EU için Uyum Beyanı Üretici: Uretici: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPONYA AB Temsilcisi: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, HOLLANDA

English Hereby, JVCKENWOOD declares that the radio equipment DRV-A601W is in compliance with Directive 2014/53/EU. The full text of the EU declaration of conformity is available at the following internet address:

Francais Par la présente, JVCKENWOOD déclare que l'équipement radio DRV-A601W est conforme à la directive 2014/53/UE. L'intégralité de la déclaration de conformité UE est disponible à l'adresse Internet suivante:

### Deutsch

Deutsch Hiermit erklärt JVCKENWOOD, dass das Funkgerät DRV-A601W der Richtlinie 2014/53/EU entspricht. Der volle Text der EUKonformitätserklärung steht unter der folgenden Internetadresse zur Verfügung:

### Nederlands

Hierbij verklaart JVCKENWOOD dat de radioapparatuur DRV-A601W in overeenstemming is met Richtlijn 2014/53/EU. De volledige tekst van de EU-verklaring van overeenstemming is te vinden op het volgende internetadres:

Con la presente, JVCKENWOOD dichiara che l'apparecchio radio DRV-A601W è conforme alla Direttiva 2014/53/UE. Il testo integrale della dichiarazione di conformità UE è disponibile al seguente indirizzo internet:

Español Por la presente, JVCKENWOOD declara que el equipo de radio DRV-A601W cumple la Directiva 2014/53/EU. El texto completo de la declaración de conformidad con la UE está disponible en la siguiente dirección de internet:

Portugues Deste modo, a JVCKENWOOD declara que o equipamento de radio DRV-A601W está em conformidade com a Diretiva 2014/53/UE. O texto integral da declaração de conformidade da UE está disponível no seguinte endereço de internet:

#### Polska

Niniejszym, JVCKENWOOD deklaruje, że sprzęt radiowy DRV-A601W jest zgodny z dyrektywą 2014/53/UE. Pełny tekst deklaracji zgodności EU jest dostępny pod adresem: ije o usklađenosti dostupan je na sljedećoj internet adresi:

#### Český

Společnost JVCKENWOOD tímto prohlašuje, že rádiové zařízení DRV-A601W splňuje podmínky směrnice 2014/53/EU. Plný text EU prohlášení o shodě je dostupný na následující internetové adrese:

Wayan JVCKENWOOD ezennel kijelenti, hogy a DRV-A601W rádióberendezés megfelel a 2014/53/EU irányelvnek. Az EU konformitási nyilatkozat teljes szövege az alábbi weboldalon érhető el:

Hrvatski JVCKENWOOD ovim izjavljuje da je radio oprema DRV-A601W u skladu s Direktivom 2014/53/EU. Cjeloviti tekst deklaracije Europske un

Svenska Härmed försäkrar JVCKENWOOD att radioutrustningen DRV-A601W är i enlighet med direktiv 2014/53 / EU. Den fullståndiga texten av EUförsäkran om överensstämmelse finns på följande Internetadress :

Suom

JVCKENWOOD julistaa täten, että radiolaite DRV-A601W on direktiivin 2014/53/EU mukainen. EU-vaatimustenmu-kaisuusvakuutus löytyy kokonaisuudessaan seuraavasta internet-osoitteesta:

#### Slovensko

S tem JVCKENWOOD izjavlja, da je radijska oprema DRV-A601W v skladu z Direktivo 2014/53/EU. Celotno besedilo direktive EU o skladnosti je dostopno na tem spletnem naslovu:

Slovensky Spoločnosť JVCKENWOOD týmto vyhlasuje, že rádiové zariadenie DRV-A601W vyhovuje smernici 2014/53/EÚ. Celý text EÚ vyhlásenia o zhode nájdete na nasledovnej internetovej adrese:

# Dansk

Herved erklærer JVCKENWOOD, at radioudstyret DRV-A601W er i overensstemmelse med Direktiv 2014/53/EU. EUoverensstemmelseserklæringens fulde ordlyd er tilgængelig på følgende internetadresse

NOFA JVCKENWOOD erklærer herved at radioutstyret DRV-A601W er i samsvar med Direktiv 2014/53/EU. Den fullstendige teksten til EU-konformitetserklæringen er tilgjengelig på følgende internettaddresse:



### FCC WARNING

This equipment may generate or use radio frequency energy. Changes or modifications to this equipment may cause harmful interference unless the modifications are expressly approved in the instruction manual. The user could lose the authority to operate this equipment if an unauthorized change or modification is made.

### FCC NOTE

 This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to Part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation.

• This equipment may cause harmful interference to radio communications, if it is not installed and used in accordance with the instructions. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.
- Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

This transmitter must not be co-located or operated in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.

### IC (Industry Canada) Notice

This device contains licence-exempt transmitter(s)/receiver(s) that comply with Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada's licence-exempt RSS(s). Operation is subject to the following two conditions: 1. This device may not cause interference.

This device must accept any interference, including interference that may cause undesired operation of the device.

### CAUTION

This equipment complies with FCC/IC radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment and meets the FCC radio frequency (RF) Exposure Guidelines and RSS-102 of the IC radio frequency (RF) Exposure rules. This equipment has very low levels of RF energy that is deemed to comply without maximum permissive exposure evaluation (MPE). But it is desirable that it should be installed and operated keeping the radiator at least 20 cm or more away from person's body.

### Pour le Canada

### Note de 'IC (Industrie Canada)

L'émetteur/récepteur exempt de licence contenu dans le présent appareil est conforme aux CNR d'Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada applicables aux appareils radio exempts de licence. L'exploitation est autorisée aux deux conditions suivantes :

1. L'appareil ne doit pas produire de brouillage;

 L'appareil doit accepter tout brouillage radioélectrique subi, même si le brouillage est susceptible d'en compromettre le fonctionnement.

### ATTENTION

Cet équipement est conforme aux limites d'exposition aux rayonnements énoncées pour un environnement non contrôlé et respecte les règles les radioélectriques (RF) de la FCC lignes directrices d'exposition et d'exposition aux fréquences radioélectriques (RF) CNR-102 de l'IC. Cet équipement doit être installé et utilisé en gardant une distance de 20 cm ou plus entre le radiateur et le corps humain.

### Supplier's Declaration of Conformity

Trade Name: KENWOOD Products: Dashboard Camera Model Name: DRV-A601W Responsible Party: JVCKENWOOD USA CORPORATION 2201 East Dominguez Street, Long Beach, CA 90810, U.S.A. PHONE: 310 639-9000

THIS DEVICE COMPLIES WITH PART 15 OF THE FCC RULES. OPERATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TWO CONDITIONS:

1. THIS DEVICE MAY NOT CAUSE HARMFUL INTERFERENCE, AND

2. THIS DEVICE MUST ACCEPT ANY INTERFERENCE RECEIVED, INCLUDING INTERFERENCE THAT MAY CAUSE UNDESIRED OPERATION.

# KENWOOD

### DRV-A601W

GPS Integrated Dashboard Camera INSTRUCTION MANUAL

JVCKENWOOD Corporation

 Updated information (the latest Instruction Manual, etc.) is available from <a href="https://www.kenwood.com/cs/ce/>.</a>

#### For your records

Record the serial number, found on the back of the unit in the spaces designated on the warranty card, and in the space provided below. Refer to the model and serial numbers whenever you can upon your KENWOOD dealer for information or service on the product. Model DRV-A601W Serial Number



#### **US Residents Only**

#### **Register Online**

Register your KENWOOD product at www.kenwood.com/usa

### Contents

Before Use 0	)1
Dashboard Camera Function Guide0	)1
Precautions for Use0	)2
Accessories0	)9
Key Features0	)9
Parts Name and Functions1	0
Installation and Connection1	3
Initial Settings1	9
Basic Operation2	21
Settings	31
Connection with Computer3	33
Using the Desktop Software3	34
Using the Smartphone App4	4
Troubleshooting	52
Appendix5	;4
Specifications	57

### **Before Use**

- The screen images and operation examples in this document were created for explaining the
  operating procedures.
- There may be screen images that differ from the actual screens or examples of operations not actually performed.

#### Disclaimer

 Please note that JVCKENWOOD shall not be responsible for any damages suffered by the customer or a third party as a result of incorrectly using this product, a failure during use of this product, or other trouble, or due to the use of this product, unless such liability is acknowledged by law.

#### Copyrights

- Recorded video, image, and audio content cannot be used for other than personal enjoyment without the consent of the copyright holder as specified in the Copyright Act.
- Please note that the recording of an event such as a show, performance, or exhibition may be restricted even when doing so for personal enjoyment.

### **Dashboard Camera Function Guide**

With new technology readily available, JVCKENWOOD has developed an easy to use dashboard camera for everyday use. The device allows its user to record files in 1 / 3 minute lengths. These files are easy to download to your desktop or laptop. In most instances, the video files are easily played on your mobile device. While most cameras traditionally use the entire capacity of the SD card until it is removed, the device automatically deletes the oldest file to create space for the new video.

Dashboard camera offers three modes:

- 1. Video Mode: Video mode will set to default when the device is active.
- 2. Photo Mode: The device setting takes still photographs.
- 3. Playback Mode: Users can view all previously recorded videos and photos taken.

#### FEATURES:

Automatic Start/Stop Technology:

Maintain full focus on the road! The vehicles ignition will let the device turn on while connected to your vehicles 12 V outlet or cigarette lighter socket. When the vehicle is turned off, the device will automatically shut down, preserving the device power for those moments you are not connected to permanent power.

The device lets users adjust camera settings to get the perfect shot. For a great photo every time, here are a few tips from the designers:

- Reduce the amount of sky in the picture. By adjusting the device towards the road, the automatic exposure compensation will be focused on the road and not the light from the sky.
- Position the device in the center of the dash. If you place the device behind the rearview mirror, you will avoid all distractions from the road.
- Remove any objects that will obstruct your shot such as the protective lens cover. Clear vision will allow you to record everything in one shot.

### **Precautions for Use**

#### Precautions and notices

Warning! Do not operate the device while driving. Using this product does not change the requirement for a driver to take full responsibility for his or her behavior. This responsibility includes observing all traffic rules and regulations in order to avoid accidents, personal injury or property damage.

- · For your own safety, do not operate the controls of the product while driving.
- A window mount is needed when using the device in a car. Make sure that you place the device in an appropriate place, so as not to obstruct the driver's view or deployment of airbags.
- Make sure that no object is blocking the camera lens and no reflective material is placed near the lens. Please keep the lens clean.
- . If the car's windscreen is tinted with a coating, this may impact the recording quality.
- Connect the charger to a proper power source. The voltage requirements are found on the product case and/or packaging.
- · Do not use the charger if the cord becomes damaged.
- Do not attempt to service the unit. There are no serviceable parts inside. Replace the unit if it is damaged or exposed to excess moisture.
- Recording resolution might be changed automatically to continue the recording avoiding the
  possible overheat in the high temperature.

#### Caring for your device

Taking good care of your device will ensure trouble-free operation and reduce the risk of damage.

- · Keep your device away from excessive moisture and extreme temperatures.
- Avoid exposing your device to direct sunlight or strong ultraviolet light for extended periods of time.
- · Do not place anything on top of your device or drop objects on your device.
- · Do not drop your device or subject it to severe shock.
- Do not subject your device to sudden and severe temperature changes. This could cause moisture condensation inside the unit, which could damage your device. In the event of moisture condensation, allow the device to dry out completely before use.
- The screen surface can easily be scratched. Avoid touching it with sharp objects. Nonadhesive
  generic screen protectors designed specifically for use on portable devices with LCD panels may be
  used to help protect the screen from minor scratches.
- Never clean your device with the power on. Use a soft, lint-free cloth to wipe the screen and the
  exterior of your device.
- · Do not use paper towels to clean the screen.
- Never attempt to disassemble, repair or make any modifications to your device. Disassembly, modification or any attempt at repair could cause damage to your device and even bodily injury or property damage and will void any warranty.
- Do not store or carry flammable liquids, gases or explosive materials in the same compartment as your device, its parts or accessories.
- To discourage theft, do not leave the device and accessories in plain view in an unattended vehicle.
- · Overheating may damage the device.

#### Precautions for installation

- Install the device in a position where it will not block the front view of the driver (position where hidden by the rear-view mirror).
- · Install the device so that it is within the wiping range of the wiper.
- Install the device in a position where it will not interfere with the movement of the rear-view mirror.
- · Take care not to install the device over the vehicle inspection sticker or other sticker.
- · Take care not to install the device where it will interfere with driving or airbag operation.
- When installing the device in a vehicle equipped with a driving support system, check the
  instruction manual of the vehicle and then select an installation position that will not interfere
  with the driving support system.
- · If the device is installed incorrectly, event recording or parked recording may not work correctly.
- Refer to "Installation and Connection" for the lossening of fixing knob, installation orientation, installation angle, and other information and then install the device correctly.
- Do not install the device near a digital terrestrial television antenna or an electrical component.
- · Doing so may reduce television receiver sensitivity or cause flickering and noise.
- When selecting a position for the suction mount, make sure it's on a glass surface that is smooth and free of paint.
- Before mounting, clean the area with a dry/clean cloth and add a small amount of moisture to the windshield. This allows a stronger bond to form between the glass and the suction mount.
- When fixing the device with the adhesive mount, use a commercially available cleaning cloth or the like to wipe off all dirt and grease on the mounting surface. If the device is re-affixed or mounted using, for example, general-purpose double-sided tape, the adhesion strength may weaken and cause the device to fall.
- After mounting the device, leave it for 24 hours before use to enable the mounting strength of the adhesive mount to improve. Failing to do so may result in the adhesion of the adhesive mount becoming weak and the device failing.
- · Fix the cord in place with tape or the like so that it does not interfere with driving.

#### Precautions for use

- · Do not block the camera lens, get dirt on it, or place a reflective object near it.
- When LED traffic lights are recorded, video in which they appear to be flickering or flashing may be recorded. JVCKENWOOD assumes no responsibility with regard to the distinguishing or recording of traffic lights.

If coating is used on the windshield of the vehicle, recording quality may be affected.

There is no guarantee that the device can record video in all conditions.

#### Cleaning the device

- When the device is dirty, wipe it with a dry silicone cloth or other soft cloth. If the device is very
  dirty, remove the dirt with a cloth with neutral cleaner on it then wipe off the cleaner. Wiping the
  device with a hard cloth or using a volatile substance such as thinner or alcohol may cause
  scratches, deformation, deterioration or other damage.
- When the lens is dirty, gently wipe it with a soft cloth dampened with water. Rubbing the lens
  strongly with a dry cloth may cause scratches.

#### If you notice a problem with the device

If you notice a problem with the device, first refer to "Troubleshooting" (P. 52) and check whether there is a way to resolve the problem.

If the device does not return to normal after the reset, turn off the power of the device and then contact your dealer or nearest JVCKENWOOD service center.



Information on Disposal of Old Electrical and Electronic Equipment and Batteries (applicable for countries that have adopted separate waste collection systems)

Products and batteries with the symbol (crossed-out wheeled bin) cannot be disposed of as household waste.

Old electrical and electronic equipment and batteries should be recycled at a facility capable of handling these items and their waste by products.

Contact your local authority for details in locating a recycle facility nearest to you.

Proper recycling and waste disposal will help conserve resources while preventing detrimental effects on our health and the environment.

# ()

Declaration of Conformity with regard to the RE Directive 2014/53/EU Declaration of Conformity with regard to the RoHS Directive 2011/65/EU Manufacturer: IVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN EU Representative: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, THE NETHERLANDS Déclaration de conformité se rapportant à la directive RE 2014/53/UE Déclaration de conformité se rapportant à la directive RoHS 2011/65/UE Fabricant: JVCKENWOOD Corporation

3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPON Représentant dans l'UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamsweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAYS-BAS

#### Konformitätserklärung in Bezug auf die RE-Richtlinie 2014/53/EU Konformitätserklärung in Bezug auf die RoHS-Richtlinie 2011/65/EU Hersteller:

JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN EU-Vertreter: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseveg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, NIEDERLANDE Conformiteitsverklaring met betrekking tot RErichtijn 2014/SI/SI/U Conformiteitsverklaring met betrekking tot RoHSrichtijn 2011/SI/SI/U Fabrikant V/CCSIW/ODO Corporation V/CCSIW/ODO Kongowaku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN EU-vertegenvoordiger J/CKCSIW/ODO Europa B.V. Amsterdamsever 27, 1422 AC UITHOORN, NEDERLAND

Dichiarazione di conformità relativa alla direttiva RE 2004/35/UE Dichiarazione di conformità relativa alla direttiva ROHS 2011/65/UE Produttore JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3.12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN Rappresentante UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamewea 27, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAESI BASSI

Declaración de conformidad con respecto a la Directiva RE 2014/53/UE Declaración de conformidad con respecto a la Directiva RoHS 2011/65/UE Fabricante: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN Representante en la UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAISES BAJOS Declaração de Conformidade relativa à Diretiva RE 2014/33/UE Beclaração de conformidade relativa à Diretiva ROHS 2011/55/UE Fabricante: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPÃO Representante na UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAISES BAIXOS RE Direktifi 2014/57/EU ile ligili Uyum Beyani RoHS Direktifi 2011/65/EU için Uyum Beyani Üretici: JXCKENWOOD Corporation 3.12, Mortiyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPONYA AB Temsildici: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, HOLLANDA

#### English

Hereby, JVCKENWOOD declares that the radio equipment DRV-A601W is in compliance with Directive 2014/53/EU. The full text of the EU declaration of conformity is available at the following internet address:

#### Français

Par la présente, J/CKENWOOD déclare que l'équipement radio DRV-A601W est conforme à la directive 2014/53/UE. L'intégralité de la déclaration de conformité UE est disponible à l'adresse Internet suivante:

#### Deutsch

Hiermit erklärt JVCKENWOOD, dass das Funkgerät DRV-A601W der Richtlinie 2014/53/EU entspricht. Der volle Text der EUKonformitätserklärung steht unter der folgenden Internetadresse zur Verfügung:

#### Nederlands

Hierbij verklaart JVCKENWOOD dat de radioapparatuur DRV-A601W in overeenstemming is met Richtlijn 2014/53/EU. De volledige tekst van de EU-verklaring van overeenstemming is te vinden op het volgende internetadres:

#### Italiano

Con la presente, JVCKENWOOD dichiara che l'apparecchio radio DRV-A601W è conforme alla Direttiva 2014/53/UE. Il testo integrale della dichiarazione di conformità UE è disponibile al seguente indirizzo internet:

#### Espańol

Por la presente, J/CKENWOOD declara que el equipo de radio DRV-A601W cumple la Directiva 2014/53/EU. El texto completo de la declaración de conformidad con la UE está disponible en la siguiente dirección de internet:

#### Portugues

Deste modo, a JVCKENWOOD declara que o equipamento de radio DRV-A601W está em conformidade com a Diretiva 2014/53/UE. O texto integral da declaração de conformidade da UE está disponível no seguinte endereço de internet:

#### Polska

Niniejszym, JVCKENWOOD deklaruje, że sprzęt radiowy DRV-A601W jest zgodny z dyrektywą 2014/53/UE. Pełny tekst deklaracji zgodności EU jest dostępny pod adresem: ije o uskladenosti dostupan je na sijedećoj internet adresi:

#### Český

Společnost JVCKENWOOD tímto prohlašuje, že rádiové zařízení DRV-A601W splňuje podmínky směrnice 2014/53/EU. Plný text EU prohlášení o shodě je dostupný na následující internetové adrese:

#### Magyar

JVCKENWOOD ezennel kijelenti, hogy a DRV-A601W rádióberendezés megfelel a 2014/53/EU irányelvnek. Az EU konformitási nyilatkozat teljes szövege az alábbi weboldalon érhető el:

#### Hrvatski

JVCKENWOOD ovim izjavljuje da je radio oprema DRV-A601W u skladu s Direktivom 2014/53/EU. Cjeloviti tekst deklaracije Europske un

#### Svenska

Härmed försäkrar JVCKENWOOD att radioutrustningen DRV-A601W är i enlighet med direktiv 2014/53/EU. Den fullständiga texten av EUförsäkran om överensstämmelse finns på följande Internetadress :

#### Suomi

JVCKENWOOD julistaa täten, että radiolaite DRV-A601W on direktiivin 2014/53/EU mukainen. EU-vaatimustenmukaisuusvakuutus löytyy kokonaisuudessaan seuraavasta internet-osoitteesta:

#### Slovensko

S tem JVCKENWOOD izjavlja, da je radijska oprema DRV-A601W v skladu z Direktivo 2014/53/EU. Celotno besedilo direktive EU o skladnosti je dostopno na tem spletnem naslovu:

#### Slovensky

Spoločnosť JVCKENWOOD týmto vyhlasuje, že rádiové zariadenie DRV-A601W vyhovuje smernici 2014/53/EÚ. Celý text EÚ vyhlásenia o zhode nájdete na nasledovnej internetovej adrese:

#### Dansk

Herved erklærer JVCKENWOOD, at radioudstyret DRV-A601W er i overensstemmelse med Direktiv 2014/53/EU. EUoverensstemmelseserklæringens fulde ordlyd er tilgængelig på følgende internetadresse:

#### Norsk

JVCKENWOOD erklærer herved at radioutstyret DRV-A601W er i samsvar med Direktiv 2014/53/EU. Den fullstendige teksten til EU-konformitetserklæringen er tilgjengelig på følgende internettaddresse:

#### Ελληνικά

Με το παρόν, η JVCKENWOOD δηλώνει ότι ο ραδιοεξοπλισμός DRV-A601W συμμορφώνεται με την Οδηγία 2014/53/ΕΕ. Το πλήρες κείμενο της δήλωσης συμμόρφωσης της ΕΕ είναι διαθέσιμο στην ακόλουθη διεύθυνση στο διαδίκτιου:

#### Eesti

Käesolevaga JVCKENWOOD kinnitab, et DRV-A601W raadiovarustus on vastavuses direktiiviga 2014/53/EL. ELi vastavusdeklaratsiooni terviktekst on kättesaadav järgmisel internetiaadressil:

#### Latviešu

JVCKENWOOD ar šo deklarē, ka radio aparatūra DRV-A601W atbilst direktīvas 2014/53/ES prasībām. Pilns ES atbilstības deklarācijas teksts ir pieejams šādā tīmekļa adresē:

#### Lietuviškai

Šiuo JVCKENWOOD pažymi, kad radijo įranga DRV-A601W atitinka 2014/53/EB direktyvos reikalavimus. Visą EB direktyvos atitikties deklaracijos tekstą galite rasti šiuo internetiniu adresu:

#### Malti

B'dan, JVCKENWOOD jiddikjara li t-tagħmir tar-radju DRV-A601W huwa konformi mad-Direttiva 2014/53/UE. It-test kollu tad-dikjarazzjoni ta' konformità huwa disponibbli fl-indirizz intranet li gej:

#### Українська

Таким чином, компанія JVCKENWOOD заявляє, що радіообладнання DRV-A601W відповідає Директиві 2014/53/EU. Повний текст декларації про відповідність ЄС можна знайти в Інтернеті за такою адресою:

#### Türkçe

Burada, JVCKENWOOD DRV-A601W radyo ekipmanının 2014/53/AB Direktifine uygun olduğunu bildirir. AB uyumluluk deklarasyonunun tam metni aşağıdaki internet adresinde mevcuttur.

#### Русский

JVCKEWVOOD настоящим заявляет, что радиооборудование DRV-A601W соответствует Директиве 2014/SJ/EU. Полный текст декларации соответствия EC доступен по следующему адресу в сети Интериет:

#### Limba română

Prin prezenta, JVCKENWOOD declară că echipamentul radio DRV-A601W este în conformitate cu Directiva 2014/53/UE. Textul integral al declarației de conformitate UE este disponibil la urmatoarea adresă de internet:

#### Български език

С настоящото JVCKENWOOD декларира, че радиооборудването на DRV-A601W е в съответствие с Директива 2014/53/EC. Пълният текст на EC декларацията за съответствие е достъпен на следния интериет адеес:

URL: https://www.kenwood.com/cs/ce/eudoc/



#### FCC WARNING

This equipment may generate or use radio frequency energy. Changes or modifications to this equipment may cause harmful interference unless the modifications are expressly approved in the instruction manual. The user could lose the authority to operate this equipment if an unauthorized change or modification is made.

#### FCC NOTE

 This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to Part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation.

 This equipment may cause harmful interference to radio communications, if it is not installed and used in accordance with the instructions. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures: - Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.

- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.

 Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.

- Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

This transmitter must not be co-located or operated in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.

#### CAN ICES-3(B) / NMB-3(B)

#### IC (Industry Canada) Notice

This device contains licence-exempt transmitter(s)/receiver(s) that comply with Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada's licence-exempt RSS(s). Operation is subject to the following two conditions: 1. This device may not cause interference.

This device must accept any interference, including interference that may cause undesired operation of the device.

#### CAUTION

This equipment complies with FCC/IC radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment and meets the FCC radio frequency (RF) Exposure Guidelines and RSS-102 of the IC radio frequency (RF) Exposure rules. This equipment has very low levels of RF energy that is deemed to comply without maximum permissive exposure evaluation (MPE). But it is desirable that it should be installed and operated keeping the radiator at least 20 cm or more away from person's body.

#### Pour le Canada

#### Note de 'IC (Industrie Canada)

L'émetteur/récepteur exempt de licence contenu dans le présent appareil est conforme aux CNR d'Innovation, Sciences et Dévelopment économique Canada applicables aux appareils radio exempts de licence. L'exploitation est autorisée aux deux conditions suivantes :

1. L'appareil ne doit pas produire de brouillage;

 L'appareil doit accepter tout brouillage radio
électrique subi, m
ême si le brouillage est susceptible d'en compromettre le fonctionnement.

#### ATTENTION

Cet équipement est conforme aux limites d'exposition aux rayonnements énoncées pour un environnement no contrôlé et respect les règles les raidolèctriques (RF) de la FCC linges directrices d'exposition at d'exposition aux fréquences radioélectriques (RF) CNR-102 de l'IC. Cet équipement doit être installé et utilisé en gardant une distance de 20 cm ou plus entre le radiatierre et le corps humain.

#### Supplier's Declaration of Conformity

Trade Name: KENWOOD Products: Dashboard Camera Model Name: DRV-A601W Responsible Party: JVCKENWODD USA CORPORATION 2201 East Dominguez Street, Long Beach, CA 90810, U.S.A. PHONE: 310 639-9000

THIS DEVICE COMPLIES WITH PART 15 OF THE FCC RULES. OPERATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TWO CONDITIONS:

(1) THIS DEVICE MAY NOT CAUSE HARMFUL INTERFERENCE, AND

(2) THIS DEVICE MUST ACCEPT ANY INTERFERENCE RECEIVED, INCLUDING INTERFERENCE THAT MAY CAUSE UNDESIRED OPERATION.

### Accessories

Before you get started, check you have everything below.



\* Product appearance may differ slightly to that shown above.

### **Key Features**

#### - 3" LCD Color Screen

We developed a screen that perfectly fits your camera, without any loss of resolution. This design allows you to use the playback feature, instantly letting you view the shot you just captured.

#### - Quick Release Magnetic Mount

We know how difficult it is to maintain focus with movement. We developed a mount that is uniquely designed for easy attaching and removing so you can focus on capturing the perfect shot.

#### - G sensor/File Protection

The dashboard camera's built-in sensor detects an outside force, forcing the device to save what has been just recorded. The file can also be manually saved. By pressing our easy to access button around the screen, you are able to save an individual file.

#### - Automatic Start/Stop Tech

The dashboard camera comes with built-in sensors that automatically turn the device on and off with the vehicle.

#### - Built-In Microphone & Speaker

A built-in microphone and speaker come standard. The feature also works with the device's playback feature.

#### - GPS Data

Dashboard camera is able to record your location and speed while filming with the magnetic GPS mount.

#### - Parking Mode

The dashboard camera has a parking mode, but a unique feature enables the device to automatically record 30 seconds of video if there is any physical movement of the vehicle. This feature requires hardwire kit CA-DR1030(optional accessory) to permanent power.



#### 1. Power Button

Press and hold the button for 3 seconds to turn the device on/off.

#### 2. Up/Mute Button

Up

Navigate up within menus or go to the previous file in playback mode. Mute

Turn on or off the audio recording function while in video mode.

#### 3. Down/Screen Off Button

#### Down

Navigate down within menus or go to the next file in playback mode.

#### Screen Off

Turn on/off the LCD screen.

#### 4. File Protect/Wireless Link Button

#### File Protect

Simply press the button to protect the current video file from overwriting. Note:

- If the button is pressed within the first third of a video clip, the previous clip will also be protected.
- If the button is pressed within the final third of a video clip, the next clip will also be protected (if recording continues).

#### Wireless Link

Press and hold for three seconds to turn on the Wireless Link function, this is not available while recording or during playback.

#### 5. Menu Button

Press this button to open the menu of the current mode. Press this button twice to enter the general setting menu.

#### 6. Record/OK Button

#### Record

In Video mode, press to start or stop recording. In Photo mode, press to take a photo. OK

The confirm button used to select options in menus.

#### 7. Mode/Screen Shot Button

#### Mode

This button allows you to navigate between video, photo and playback modes. Screen Shot

While you are recording in video mode, press the button and you will be able to take a screenshot of the current frame.

#### 8. Screen

The device is equipped with a standard 3" LCD color screen to let you view.

#### 9. Status LED Indicator

Red: Power On Red (Flashing): Recording Blue: Charging

#### 10. Connector Port

Attach the magnetic connector to the connector port.

#### 11. Speaker

System sound and recorded footage sound.



#### 12. microSD Card Slot

Insert your microSD card here. Push your memory card into the slot until you hear a click.

(microSD card is inserted into microSD Card Slot at the factory shipment condition)

#### Insert Your microSD Card Into The Device

The device is designed to allow a standard microSD card to record your footage. Before installing, make sure the gold end of the card is facing the LCD screen. Once it's aligned with the slot, push the card in and listen for the CLICK that will confirm it is secure.



#### TIP:

- If you cannot hear the CLICK, take a small coin by the edge and push on the outside end of the card until the sound is made.
- Remember: DO NOT REMOVE OR INSERT THE MEMORY CARD WHILE THE DEVICE IS TURNED ON.
- The device will power off automatically when you insert or remove the SD card.

#### 13. HD Output

The device can be connected to other screen by using the HD cable. (commercially available)

#### 14. CAM-IN

The device can be connected with the rear camera KCA-R200.(optional accessory)

#### 15. DC-IN/Data transfer Port

By connecting the device with the supplied cigar lighter adapter cable you are able to charge the device. This will also be utilized to let you connect the USB cord to your computer. You can either connect the cigar lighter adapter cable with the device or magnetic connector.

#### 16. Reset Button

On the rare occasions the device has a problem, use the reset button to shut down the device. Simply press the reset until the device turns off and press power button to turn on.

### Installation and Connection

#### Recommended installation position

- Install the device in a position where it will not block the front view of the driver (position where hidden by the rear-view mirror).
- Install the device so that it is within the wiping range of the wiper.
- Mounting the device to the center of the windshield behind the rear-view mirror will facilitate optimal video recording.



Left-hand Drive



#### Caution

When passing the power cord through the front pillar or another part, observe the points below when performing the wiring work.

- Wire the power cord farther forward or farther rearward than the airbag so that it does not interfere with the airbag.
- In the case of a vehicle in which the front pillar cover is fixed in place with special clips or the like, the clips may need to be replaced after you remove the front pillar cover. For how to remove the front pillar cover, the availability of replacement parts and other information, contact the vehicle dealer.
- Fix the power cord in place with commercially available soft tape or the like so that it does not interfere with driving.

#### 1. CONNECT THE DEVICE TO THE POLARIZER FILTER

1.1. Installing Circular Polarizer Filter

Align the threaded side of the polarizer filter with device and turn it clockwise to make sure the rotation is smooth along the threaded metal area.



1.2. Adjusting Circular Polarizer Filter

Rotate the polarizer filter outer metal ring clockwise and align arrow mark on the polarizer lens with the arrow mark on the device.



Note: The arrow mark is the recommended position, users can adjust the polarizer angle accordingly.

2.

#### 2.1 CONNECT THE DEVICE TO THE MAGNETIC MOUNT

Attach the device onto (e) the magnetic connector on the mount. Make sure you align the device within the connector port for proper installation.



#### 2.2 REPLACE THE SUCTION MOUNT WITH THE ADHESIVE MOUNT:



There are two types of mounts included in the package. One is a suction-cup and the other is an adhesive type. The suction mount makes it easier to attach and detach from the windshield while the adhesive mount provides more solid support for the camera.

The magnetic connector is already installed on the suction mount. If you prefer using the adhesive mount, please follow the guide below:

#### How to use the Adhesive Mount:

- i. Loosen the (c) locking ring on the suction mount and pull the (e) magnetic connector out.
- ii. Next, loosen the (c) locking ring from the adhesive mount, and plug the (e) magnetic connector into the adhesive mount.
- Clean the installation area on the windshield and peel off the plastic covering. Adhere it to the windshield.



#### 3. ATTACH THE MOUNT TO THE WINDSHIELD & START RECORDING

Remove the protective plastic film and select a position on the windshield where it won't distract you. Then, put the suction mount in place.

Release the (b) locking lever from the mount by pulling down on it. Hold the suction mount in place and press against the window. While holding it in place, pull the (b) locking lever back to lock the mount



#### 4. ADJUST THE ANGLE

Loosen the (c) locking ring and adjust the device to the angle you want. When you find the perfect angle, remember to tighten the (c) locking ring again.

#### 5. CONNECTING TO CIGAR LIGHTER SOCKET

Connect the cigar lighter adapter cable that is in the package to your vehicle's 12 V outlet. The provided cable clips can help you keep the power cable neat.



Plug the cigar lighter adapter cable into the <u>(d) power socket</u> of the mount or the device. This will allow the device to begin charging.



#### Caution

Before performing the connection work, first check that the engine key is removed and then be sure to disconnect the negative terminal of the battery to prevent a short-circuit accident.

#### Connect the Rear Cam KCA-R200 (optional accessory)

#### 1. Connect the Rear Cam

Insert CAM-IN connector into the CAM-IN port on compatible dashboard camera.



#### 2. Select installation position

Start the engine to power up the rear cam, then turn on Wireless Link mode to connect with mobile device. Using the App to view the image and adjust the installation position.



Note:

Device will automatically turn on and start recording once power has been made available from the 12 V outlet.

### Initial Settings

#### THE FIRST-TIME SETUP

When connecting the power, the device will turn on and display the first-time setup guide below.

- Select the Language



- Select the Country and Time Zone



- Set the Time and Date



#### - Select the Speed Unit



- Set Wireless Link Password



#### TIP:

You can reset the settings either by operating inside of the SETUP MENU, or by restoring defaults.

You can switch the capitalization by Protect button when you set the Wireless Link password.

From now on, the device will automatically turn on and start recording once power has been made available from the 12 V outlet. Just start the vehicle and start driving! - If there is no 12 V outlet or cigar lighter socket for your vehicle, use the included USB power cord.

- DO NOT wire the device directly to the car cigar lighter socket or any 12 V outlet. Doing so will result in permanent damage to the device.
- The device has a hardwire kit CA-DR1030(optional accessory) that will directly connect to your vehicle's fuse box. This will allow you to have your 12 V outlet available for other use.

Please read carefully and follow the instructions below to help you operate the device safely.

### -Video Mode

The following information will help you better understand the icons in VIDEO MODE and their relative functions. Some icons show up only when corresponding functions are activated.



- 1. Mode: Indicates the device is in video mode.
- 2. Resolution: Displays the current resolution.
- 3. G Sensor: The current sensitivity level of G-Sensor.
- 4. Video Length: The duration of each video clip.
- 5. Exposure: Indicates the current exposure level settings.
- 6. GPS: If this icon flashes, it indicates the device is locating GPS signal.
  - When the GPS signal is found, the icon will stop flashing and remain stable on the screen.
- 7. Recording Duration: This will indicate the length of the current recording.
- 8. Parking Mode Sensor: Indicates the parking mode sensor is on.
- 9. File Protection: Indicates the current video clip is protected.
- 10. Date: Displays current date.
- 11. Time: Displays current time.
- Microphone: When the audio recording function is off, there will be a red line across the icon.
- 13. Power Status: Indicates if the device is charging or not.
- Rear Camera Screen: It's will display the image when the Rear Cam KCA-R200 (optional accessory) is connected.

The device's default settings have been set for you to use the device without needing to change the settings.

If you need to make adjustments to the settings, the following instructions will help you.

#### -Video Menu

Access the VIDEO MENU by pressing the MENU button while in VIDEO MODE.



Use the UP and DOWN buttons to select setting options and press the OK button to enter the sub-menu.

Once you access the sub-menu, highlight the desired setting and press the OK button to confirm your selection and to return to the VIDEO MENU.

Press the MENU button twice to return to video mode.

#### TIP:

- You are not able to access the device menu while the camera is recording.
- Resolution: Choose the video resolution. OPTIONS: 1440P 30fps Dual / 4K 30fps (default) / 1440P 30fps
- Video Length: Set the length for each individual video clip. The video recorded by the device will be split and stored as individual video clips. The loop recording function will automatically overwrite the oldest and non-protected video clip when the memory card is full.
   OPTIONS: 1 Minute (default)/3 Minutes
- Exposure: Adjust exposure levels settings. OPTIONS: +2/+1/0 (default)/-1/-2
- Parking Mode Sensor: Parking mode function will be available after turning on the parking mode sensor and connecting the hardwire kit CA-DR1030(optional accessory) to the permanent power.

OPTION: On/Off (default)

#### <Normal Mode to Parking Mode>

If the device does not detect any vibration more than 5 minutes, it will turn off the device itself automatically and enter the parking mode.

#### <Recording at Parking Mode>

Once the device detects any vibration in the parking mode, it will turn on the device automatically and record the video for 30 seconds. In this duration, if the device detects any other vibration, it will extend recording for 30 seconds until there is no vibration at all and turn off the device back to the parking mode.

### <Parking Mode to Normal Mode>

If the device detects the constant vibration more than 15 seconds, it will assume that the driver is driving the car and automatically switch from Parking Mode to Normal Mode.

- G Sensor: G sensor is the sensor that can detect forces. When it senses any forces, it will protect the current file automatically. Adjust the sensitivity of G sensor here. OPTIONS: High/Medium (default)/Low/Off
- GPS: Turn the GPS function ON or OFF. OPTIONS: On (default)/Off
- Speed Units: Adjust the unit for speed data. OPTIONS: MPH (default)/KMH
- Screen Saver: the device has a function to let the screen shut down
  after a period of inactivity. Press any button to re-activate the display.
  OPTIONS: Off (default)/30 Seconds/2 Minutes
  Note: When Parking Mode is activated, after 2 minutes of recording, LCD Display will
  automatically turn off. (Parking mode LCD display time setting: N/A)
- KENWOOD Stamp: Turn the KENWOOD logo stamp ON or OFF on the recorded files. OPTIONS: On (default)/Off
- Time & Date Stamp: Turn ON or OFF the date stamp mark on the recorded files. OPTIONS: On (default)/Off
- Information Stamp: Turn the Information stamp including the acceleration, speed data on the recorded files ON or OFF.
   OPTIONS: On (default)/Off
- License Plate Stamp: Input your license plate number to put your license plate stamp on the recorded files.

NOTE: When you are in the SETUP MENU -> Restore Defaults, you will be able to restore all the settings to the device's default settings.

When connecting the hardwire kit CA-DR1030(optional accessory) to the permanent power fuse for constant recording and the device is placed under the sun without air circulation, it may cause the device to overheat. When the device temperature is too high, (4K resolution or WQHD Duo Lens recording) will automatically switch to (WQHD Dingle Lens recording or FHD Duo Lens recording) to cool down the device. Once the device temperature is normal, it will automatically switch back to (4K resolution or WQHD Duo Lens recording).

#### -Photo Mode

While in VIDEO MODE, press the MODE button to enter PHOTO MODE. In PHOTO MODE, you are able to take stationary photos. The following instructions will explain the icons in PHOTO MODE. Some icons show up only when corresponding functions are activated.



- 1. Mode: Indicates when the device is in photo mode.
- 2. Exposure: Indicates the current exposure level settings.
- 3. Date: Displays current date.
- 4. Time: Displays current time.
- 5. Charging Indicator: Indicates if the device is charging or not.

#### -Photo Menu

Access the PHOTO MENU by pressing the MENU button while in PHOTO MODE.



Use the  $\ensuremath{\text{UP}}$  and  $\ensuremath{\text{DOWN}}$  buttons to select setting options and press the  $\ensuremath{\text{OK}}$  button to enter the sub-menu.

Press the MENU button twice to return to PHOTO MODE.

- Exposure: Adjust exposure levels settings. OPTIONS: +2/+1/ 0(default)/-1/-2
- Time & Date Stamp: Turn ON or OFF the date stamp mark on the photos.
   OPTIONS: On (default)/Off

NOTE: When you are in the SETUP -> System MENU, you will be able to restore all the settings to the device's default settings.
#### -Playback Mode

While in PHOTO MODE, press the MODE button to enter PLAYBACK MODE In PLAYBACK MODE, you are able to review the videos and photos you have stored.

#### DIRECTORIES

Press the UP or DOWN buttons to navigate through the menu.

Protected: The directory for all protected videos.

Video: The directory for all unprotected videos.

Note: If the video file is protected under the playback mode, the file will move in the protected folder. Photo: The directory for all photos.



#### VIDEO FILES



Use the UP and DOWN buttons to select the video file and press the OK button to play. Use the Protect button to protect/unprotect the video file, the file will be moved to Protect/Video folder immediately.

Video file name: The format of the video file name is yyyymmdd\_hhmmss\_f/\_R. For example, 20190111\_11701\_F/\_R mean this file was taken at January 11, 2019,11:17:01 by front camera/rear camera. The following instructions will explain the icons in Video File.



KENWOOD Stamp: Logo, can be turned on/off in VIDEO MENU Time & Date Stamp: Date, Time, can be turned on/off in VIDEO MENU Information Stamp: Accelerator Data, Speed, Latitude & Longitude, can be turned on/off in VIDEO MENU



- 1. Mode: Indicates when the device is in PLAYBACK MODE.
- 2. File Type: Indicates the file type is protected.
- 3. Playback Progress: Displays the current playback time.
- 4. Date & Time: Indicates the date and time of the recorded file.
- 5. Playback Controls: Use the device buttons as instructed below.



- 6. Charging Indicator: Indicates if the device is charging or not.
- 7. Protected File: Indicates the selected file is protected.

#### PHOTO FILES



Use the **UP** and **DOWN** buttons to select the Photo file and press the OK button to play. Use the Protect button to protect/unprotect the photo file.



- 1. Mode: Indicates when the device is in PLAYBACK MODE.
- 2. File Type: Indicates the file type is photo.
- 3. Date & Time: Indicates the date and time of the recorded file.
- 4. Playback Controls: Use the device buttons as instructed below.



DOWN: Next file

5. Charging Indicator: Indicates if the device is charging or not.

#### DELETING FILES

Highlight the DELETE option and press the OK button.

TIP: PROTECTED FILES CANNOT BE DELETED.



You will have the following options:



Once selected, follow the on-screen instructions to delete the current file.



Once selected, follow the on-screen instructions to delete All files.

#### PROTECTING/UNPROTECTING FILES

Highlight the PROTECT/UNPROTECT option and press the OK button.



You will have the following options:



Select Protect File, follow the on-screen instructions to protect the current file. Select Unprotect File, follow the on-screen instructions to unprotect the current file.



To **Protect All Files**, select the option then follow the on-screen instructions to Protect All files in the current folder.



Select **Unprotect All Files**, follow the on-screen instructions to Unprotect All files in the current folder. Access the SETUP MENU by pressing the MENU button twice.



Use the **UP** and **DOWN** buttons to select setting options and press the **OK** button to enter the sub-menu.

Once you access the sub-menu, highlight the desired setting and press the **OK** button to confirm your selection and to return to the **SETUP MENU**.

Press the MENU button to return to the current mode.

Note: The default settings have been selected for great image quality and ease of operation. Under most circumstances, you don't need to change the settings.

Note: The setup menu cannot be accessed while the camera is recording.

- Wireless Link: The Wireless Link function allows you to use your smartphone to connect with the device.
   OPTIONS: On/Off(default)
- Format SD Card: Format the memory card. Formatting will remove ALL the files in the card.

OPTIONS: Yes/No

 Device Sounds: Adjust the button beep sound, voice recording, and Announcements. OPTIONS:
 Beep: On (default)/Off

Audio Rec: On (default)/Off Announcements: On/Off (default)

- Time & Date: Adjust the TIME and DATE as required by using use the UP and DOWN buttons to set the value. Press the OK button to save the setting and press the MENU button to return to the SETUP MENU.
- Time Zone/DST: Select the time zone setting. OPTIONS: -12/-11/-10/-9/-8/-7/-6/-5/-4/-3.5/-3/-2.5/-2/-1/GMT/ +1/+2/+3/+4/+5/+6/+7/+8/+9/+10/+11/+12

- Language: Select a preferred language. OPTIONS: English (default)/Deutsche/Français/Nederlands/Italiano/Español/ Portugués/Pyccxwii/Polska/Česky/Română
- Country: Select a country and time zone setting.
   OPTIONS: United States/Canada/Russia/Spain/Germany/France/Italy/Netherlands/ Belgium/Poland/Czech/Romania/United Kingdom/Others
- Image Reversal: Rotate the video image and the screen 180 degrees. OPTIONS: On/Off(default)
- · Restore Defaults: Reset all the settings to the factory default.
- System Info: Displays the firmware version, card info, and GPS satellite signal. OPTIONS:

System Info: Displays the firmware version and the FCC ID & IC ID.

Wireless Link Info/Password Change: Displays the Wireless Link SSID & Password, you can also change the Wireless Link password in this setting.

Card Info: Displays the memory card information.

Satellite Signal: The count of how many satellite signals the device is receiving.

NOTE: Make sure the Dash Cam is not recording. Press and Hold the File Protect button and the Menu button for 3 seconds on the device to enter the System Info.







When you use the provided USB cable to connect the device to your computer, the LCD screen will show two available options.

- USB Storage
- Dash Cam

Use the UP and DOWN buttons to select the necessary function, and press the OK button to continue.

#### USB STORAGE

When you have connected the device to the computer, the device will operate as a card reader. Your computer will have a pop up of a new drive for you to browse all the video and photo files.

Note: The device is a "Read Only" device. If you want to copy/delete/edit the files, remove the SD card and use another card reader to connect your computer.

Remember to always turn off the device before disconnecting it from your computer.

#### DASH CAM

When you choose this option, the device will turn on and work normally while the device is being charged.

Note: Remember to always turn off the device before disconnecting it from your computer.

#### Using the Desktop Software

"KENWOOD VIDEO PLAYER" is a desktop software for displaying video recorded with the device.

#### System Requirements for "KENWOOD VIDEO PLAYER"

OS: Microsoft Windows 10, Windows 8.1, Windows 7\* (except for the Windows 10 Mobile, Windows RT) \*Windows 7 Service Pack 1 must be installed. \*Microsoft Visual C++ must be installed. \*DirectX XAudio2 must be installed(Windows 7 and older version). OS: Apple Mac OS X 10.11 (El Capitan) or later Microsoft, Windows, and DirectX are registered trademark or trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the US and other countries. Macintosh, Mac are trademarks of Apple Inc., registered in the U.S. and other countries.

#### Installing the Software

Install the software in a computer environment in which you have administrator's rights.

- 1. Download the installer from https://www.kenwood.com/cs/ce/
- 2. Install according to the on-screen instructions.

#### Playback:



#### 1. Video time line :

Drag the Video time line bar to Rewind or Forward to cue Video, Speed and G-Sensor date.

#### 2. Video play control buttons :

Available options from left to right are stop, last clip, last frame, play, next frame next clip. Available hot keys for individual options are (1) Play / Pause: space (2) Stop: esc

- (3) Last frame: left
- (4) Next frame: right
- (5) Next clip: N
- (6) Last clip: B

#### 3. Full screen display :

Toggle to fit the image to the entire screen. - Hot key: Alt + Enter

#### 4. Video volume adjustment :

Drag this to change the audio volume. - Default volume: 100%

#### 5. Digital zoom in / out :

Roll the mouse wheel forward/backward on the video area or drag this to change the zoom in/out.

#### 6. Video play speed :

Click to speed up / down videos on the main screen.

Available speed options may range from one quater to quadruple to original one. -Default speed : 1X

#### 7. Share Button :

Click to open different sharing options.

#### 8. Video edit mode :

Click to open the video edit function window.

#### 9. Screen shot :

Click to capture the current image displayed on the main screen and save the file in a given space.

-Default location : installation root directory /Snapshot.

#### 10. Speed :

Display the speed of the car in the video when it was recorded. You may change the UOM of speed under Setup  $\rightarrow$  Speed Unit.

(Function available on the device with built-in GPS)

-Unit of measure (UOM) option : Imperial Unit or Metric Unit

-Default unit of measure : MPH

#### 11. G-sensor data :

Display the G-data of the vehicle in the video when it was recorded.

#### 12. Chart of G-sensor data :

Display the G-data of the vehicle in the video when it was recorded.

#### 13. Video shot on :

Display date and time of the video when it was recorded.

#### 14. Latitude :

Display the latitude of the video where it was recorded. (Function available on the device with built-in GPS)

#### 15. Longitude :

Display the longitude of the video where it was recorded. (Function available on the device with built-in GPS)

#### 16. Driving direction :

Display the direction of the video where it was recorded. (Function available on the device with built-in GPS)

#### 17. Average Speed :

Display the average speed of the video where it was recorded. (Function available on the device with built-in GPS)

#### 18. Max Speed :

Display the max speed of the video where it was recorded. (Function available on the device with built-in GPS)

#### 19. Google Maps :

Display the location of the video where it was recorded. (Function available on the device with built-in GPS)

#### 20. Add the file / Remove the file :

Click the "Add" key to display the "add file" window. Click the "Remove" key to erase the selected files from the play list.

#### 21. File group / File ungroup :

You may group multiple files into the playlist then play them in one file and link the data of each file to display in data table. For example, adding 5 + mixute fleight time shown in the data table. The name of a group is a string of in the group. Table is for a group of 5 files with the first name "20180925, 191823", the name of the group is "20180925, 1918232(5)".

#### 22. Video playlist :

A video thumbnail will show in this table after the videos added in the list.

#### How to Edit the Video:



- Edit the timeline of the video by moving the white block on the timeline to set up the edit scope of video.
- 2. Edit scope of the video. You may input a number to change the size of this scope.
- 3. Confirm and click to validate the current work and proceed with the next step.
- 4. Click to exit the video edit mode.
- 5. The software system bar and video playlist stop functioning in video edit mode.



- Remove audio file: Check to remove the audio file of the exported video.
- Remove the GPS and G-sensor data: Check to remove the GPS and G-sensor file of the exported video.
- Image export: Select the target storage location of the image file and its name. Default location: installation root directory / Edit video









#### 1. Image processing:

Proceed with image processing once the image export options are setup.

#### 2. Export status (1):

The image file export progress is presented as a percentage symbol "%" and is synced with item 3.

#### 3. Export status (2):

The image file export progress is presented by a frame being filled with layered colors ink and synced with item 2. The export is finished once the frame is fully inked in layered colors.

- OK: Click to go back to the play mode page.
- Open folder: Click to open folders with image files saved in there.

- Retry: Click to export the image file again with the previous settings.
- Cancel: Click to abort image file export and go back to the video edit page.

1. Yes:

Click to go back to the play mode page.

2. No:

Click to abort image file export and go back to the video edit page.



Click Share  $\rightarrow$  Share Videos in the software system bar at the top of the window or the community sharing icon in the interface to display the sharing window.

1. To share the current video:

When two files are playing, the one with the active speaker icon will be shared.

- To share the non-current video: Click and open the file selection window.
- 3. Next step:

Click to go to the next step.

CANNOCO VIDEO PLAYER		- 0 X
		Restor Court Pasadena
here a	Share Videos >	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C
	Steps View	Market Ram Device Brandon Pre- Postal Sprices Academy Co D
	Upsadry Views	Criteres Bastress For
	Volume 2 Privacy:  Public  Private Unlisted	no 65 8 4.3 Well- tarmacy Q Cate Varia
00.27	Itele :         Auto         20190422_0rees/uni           Image: Comparison of the state of th	up & Ungroup
INFORMATION	G (X (Y ) Z ) 0 ™ C training 0 Linking C training 0 Linking 0	

1. Select a community platform:

You can select just one community platform and the one being selected will be circled in layered colors.

#### Select the privacy mode: You can select the privacy mode of Public, Private, and Unlisted when you upload the video.

3. Upload title:

The title item will define the name of the video when you upload the video, you can select the Auto: "DD/MMYYYY (default) – Dash Cam – KENWOOD VIDEO PLAYER" or define the title by yourselves.

#### 4. Last step:

Click to go back to the last step.

#### 5. Next step:

Click to go to the next step.



#### 1. File upload failure:

This page displays if an upload failed or there is a server connection timeout.

#### 2. Last step:

Click to go back to the last step.



#### 1. Connect to community platform:

The message "Connecting to Social Media..... Please Wait." displays when a connection is being initiated. Your default browser will display and connect to the selected community platform. You are required to bundle your account ID with the platform for connection the first time only (no longer needed once bundled).

#### 2. Cancel:

Click to go back to the last step.



#### 1. Upload status (1):

The file upload progress is presented as a percentage symbol "%" and synced with item 2.

#### 2. Upload status (2):

The file upload progress is presented by a frame being filled with layered colors ink and synced with item 1. The file is uploaded successfully once the frame is fully inked in layered colors.

#### 3. Upload progress:

The former number is the MB uploaded and the latter is the total for the upload.

#### 4. Cancel:

Click to go back to the last step.



#### 1. Confirm:

Click to go back to play mode information.

#### Using the Smartphone App

"KENWOOD DASH CAM MANAGER" is a smartphone app for displaying video recorded with the device.

System Requirements for "KENWOOD DASH CAM MANAGER" OS: Android 5.0.2 or later OS: iOS 9.0 or later

Android is a trademark of Google Inc. in the U.S. and other countries. iOS is a trademark or registered trademark of Cisco in the U.S. and other countries.

#### -Installing the Smartphone App

Download and install the app from App Store(iOS)/Google Play(Android) on your mobile device



Make sure the Dash Cam is not recording. Press and Hold the Wireless Link button on the device to enter the pairing mode. The following information will help you better understand the app and their relative functions. How to Connect:

1. Long press the Wireless Link button on the device and enter the connecting mode.



- 2. Open the KENWOOD DASH CAM MANAGER of the smartphone app.
- 3. Press the Connect button and select from the network list to pair the dashboard camera device.
- 4. Enter the Wireless Link password into the input field.
- 5. Connect completed, press the Continue button into the main screen of app.

#### -Main Screen



 Dashboard Camera Live View Live view of the dashboard camera.

Press to move to live view screen.

2. Files On Dash Cam

The video and photo files which are saved in the SD card.

3. Dash Cam Menu

Press this icon to open the dashboard camera's menu settings.

4. Files On Mobile

The video and photo files which are downloaded into the smartphone.

5. About

Displays the dashboard camera firmware version and app's information.

#### -Preview

Click the preview display to enter the video mode, and click the video/photo icon to switch between these two modes. By clicking the red dot to start/stop recording and the white dot to take photos.





- Back Button Back to main screen.
- 2. Dashboard Camera Image Preview Displays the streaming of the dashboard camera.
- Video Mode Press it to switch to video mode.
- Photo Mode Press it to switch to photo mode.
- 5. Status Bar Video mode: Recording duration. Photo mode: Remaining shot count.
- 6. Shutter

Video mode: Start/stop recording. Photo mode: Take a picture.

#### -Files on Dash Cam

Click Files on Dash Cam to enter the Video Playback mode to review, protect/unprotect, and delete the files saved in the SD card. In addition, you can also download the important files to your mobile device.





- 1. Back Button Back to main screen.
- Video/Image Play/Pause the video.
- Time Line The time line for current video.
- Switch Display Video/Image File Press the button to switch display file on the playback list.
- 5. Playback List

The playback list will display the video or image from the dashboard camera.

6. Edit Mode

Press the button to edit mode.

7. Protect/Unprotect

Protect/Unprotect the selected file on the dashboard camera.

8. Delete

Delete the selected file on the dashboard camera.

9. Download

Download the selected file to the smartphone.



#### -Files on Mobile

Click Files on Mobile to enter the Local Video Playback mode to review the downloaded videos with Google Maps, and also view the user's route, speed, G-sensor and distance data. You can also shorten the video by using the edit function and share it to the other social media apps installed in your mobile device.



- Back Button Back to main screen.
- 2. Video/Image

Play/Pause the video.

3. Time Line

The time line for current video.

4. Playback List

The playback list will display the video or image from the dashboard camera.

5. Edit Mode

Press the button to edit mode.

 Switch Display Video/Image File Press the button to switch display file on the playback list.

#### 7. GPS Information

Press the button to turn on the GPS information, it will show the speed, G-sensor, and the distance. Note: This feature only work when the video had GPS data.

#### 8. Google Maps

Press the button to turn on the map. Note: This feature only works when the video had GPS data.

9. Protect/Unprotect

Protect/Unprotect the selected file on the smartphone.

10. Delete

Delete the selected file on the smartphone.

11. Share Video/Image

Share the selected file to the other social media apps installed in your smartphone.

#### 12. Cut Video

Cut video to adjust the video length. Note: Video only. 1. Files on Mobile Device.



4. Press the Edit button and then press the Cut button.



2. Press the Edit Mode button.



5. Select the area of video.



3. Select the video.



6. Press the Check button to output the video.



-How to Share the Video:

1. Files on Mobile.



4. Press the Share button and press the Check button.



- 2. Press the Edit Mode button.
- 3. Select the video.



5. Select the social media apps installed in your smartphone.

Android







#### -Menu

Click Menu to enter the Video/Photo/General menu and adjust settings. Switch between these three menu by clicking the icons at the bottom.



#### -About

Click About icon to view the software version and the app's information.



## Troubleshooting

Blurred Image (Video)	The device comes with a protective lens cover for the camera lens, be sure to remove it. Wipe the lens with a soft cloth until any debriststains are removed. Clean your vehicles windshield where the camera is placed.
Unable to insert SD card	Make sure the metal portion of the memory card faces the screen side. Once inserted, push the card until a CLICK sound is heard.
SD card does not release from the devices	The device releases the SD Card by pressing the SD card forward. By applying the pressure on the SD card, a small click sound will be made. If you are unable to remove the SD card, use the edge of a small coin to push forward until the click sound is made.
Video files can not be played	The device video files are recorded in .MOV format. These files may not be played on your computer if you do not have a suitable video player installed.
Video files jump when they are being played	The memory card that the device recommends for best quality is the UHS type 3 5D Card. If your computer does not recognize the video files, try another computer to view the recorded video. Copy the video file on to the computer and allow for the computer video player rather than the device Playback feature.
The photos come out blurry	Be sure to hold the device still while you take your photo. Reminder: The photo is not taken unless you have heard the shutter click. Also make sure the protective lens cover is removed and the lenses are clean.
The total video recording time is only a few minutes long	You may have a small amount of available space left for your SD card. Back up all the files you need from the SD card. Only AFTER you back up all the files you need, format the SD card with the device.
I cannot save my video files to my computer through the USB storage feature	The functions have been optimized to work properly with both Windows and Mac computers. Please reboot your computers. Make sure the device is connected properly.
The suction cup does not attach to the surface	Be sure the protective film on the suction cup has been removed. Before you place it, make sure the surface is clean and smooth. Wipe down the surface and add a small amount of moisture to the suction cup to allow for a stronger bond. Do not apply on a non-smooth surface or an area with paint.

The device shuts down on its own	Auto power off function will turn off the device automatically after it loses its power supply. Make sure the device is connected properly to the car power cable.
The device does not charge in my car	If your cigar lighter adapter cable is not working properly with your device, check your car's power fuses. Also check your power cord and replace it if there is an issue.
SD Card is not letting me view my files	Try some different card readers and computers to see if any of them can view the files. If none of them work, the files are probably damaged. Use the device to format the memory card (WARNING: formatting the memory card will remove all the files saved), We recommend the branded memory cards with UHS type J. Note: You must format the SD card with the device for first time use.
l cannot delete the file on the device	Be sure the file you are trying to delete is unprotected. If the file is protected, please follow the instruction on page 29 to unprotect the file first, and then delete the file.
My screen turns off after I just turned it on	The screen saver function turns off the screen after a period of inactivity. If you want to turn off this function, go to SETUP menu -> Screen Saver, and turn it off.
The message "Please Format SD Card" appears on my screen	The device requires formatting the SD card if the card is used on the device for the first time. Please format the SD card in the SETUP menu.
The device does not charge	Be sure the power cord is connected properly. When the device is being charged, the blue LED indicator will illuminate.
A "Card Error" message appears on my device	This indicates that the SD card is not properly formatted to your device. Please remove the files you would like to keep on to your computer, and perform a "Format SD Card" procedure to allow your memory card to function properly with the device.
A "Card Full" message appears on my device	When this message appears, your SD card is at full capacity. Reminder: When you have protected files, you limit the use of your memory card. Delete unnecsany files to allow maximum use of your memory card.
The device always turn on by itself.	The parking mode function will automatically start recording a 30 second video clip and turn off when external forces are detected. If you want to turn off this function, go to SETUP menu -> Parking Mode Sensor, and turn it off.

I press the MENU button but nothing happens	Reminder: The device will not let you access the menu while it is recording. To access the menu, stop recording and the MENU feature will be accessible.
When I download files from the KENWOOD website a malicious software message appears	If this message appears, simply adjust your browser settings and allow for the download to proceed. Once complete, reset your browser security to protect your computer.
Unresolved Issues	If you continue to have problems with your device, please reset your device to default settings in the setup menu and begin the process over again. If these problems remain, Please contact your store of purchase or a service center.

### Appendix

#### About the monitor screen

- Do not subject the screen section to strong shocks. Doing so could damage the screen.
- Do not let direct sunlight shine on the screen. Leaving the screen with direct sunlight shining on it for long periods of time will increase the temperature and could damage the screen.
- Extremely high or low temperatures could cause the display to operate slowly or darken, or result in residual images. This is due to the properties of liquid crystal displays and is not a malfunction. Normal operation will return once the temperature in the car returns to normal.
- There may be small dots on the screen. This is a phenomenon typical of liquid crystal displays and is not a malfunction.
- Due to the properties of liquid crystal displays, the display may be hard to see depending on the angle at which it is viewed, but this is not a malfunction.

Standard	IEEE802.11n
Security	WPA2
Frequency Range	2400-2483MHz ISM band
Transfer Rate	150Mbps (802.11n)
Output Power	13dBm±2dB (802.11n)

#### Wireless Link Specification

#### **On Wireless Link Security**

The Wireless Link communicating with radio wave, there is a benefit that you are able to access Link freely as far as the radio wave reaches. On the other hand, without security setting there may be a risk of hacking or abuseful invasion by a malignant third party. We recommend that you use Wireless Link after setting security of the devices connected. Please be noted that we are not liable for any damage or troubles pertaining to security when using this function.

#### Radio Interference with Bluetooth Devices

With the Wireless Link in use, if Bluetooth devices are in operation nearby, there may be radio interference causing lowered traffic speed or disconnect. In this case please do not use the devices simultaneously.

#### About SD Cards

· Cards supported by this device

Standard	microSDXC
Capacity	8 GB to 256 GB
Speed Class	UHS Speed Class 3 (U3)
File System	exFAT/FAT32

- Up to the UHS Speed Class 3 (U3) speed class is supported.
- The memory card that the device recommends for best quality is the UHS type 3 SD Card.

#### Precaution for using SD cards

- When using a commercially available SD card, also check the instructions supplied with the SD card.
- Be sure to format (initialize) an SD card with the device before use.
- SD cards have a product lifespan, such as the number of times that writing can be performed. It is recommended to replace the SD card with a new one regularly depending on the usage conditions.
- When inserting and removing an SD card, confirm the orientation, do not bend it, and do not apply a strong force or impact to it.
- Do not directly touch the contact part with a hand or metal. The stored data may be damaged or lost due to static electricity.
- Be sure to back up (copy) the required files in the SD card to a computer or other device. The saved data may be lost due to the usage conditions of the SD card. Please note that JVCKENWOOD cannot compensate for any damages arising from the loss of saved files.

#### Requests Regarding Disposal or Transferring Ownership of an SD Card

Using the SD card format and deletion functions of this device or formating with a function of a computer just changes the file management information and does not completely delete the data in a SD card. We recommend either physically destroying the actual SD card or using commercially available PC data deletion software or the like to completely delete the data in the SD card before disposal or transfer of ownership. Manage the data in SD cards at your own responsibility.

#### Important Notices Regarding Trademarks and Software

- microSDXC logo is a trademark of SD-3C LLC.
- Microsoft, Windows and DirectX are registered trademark or trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the US and other countries.
- Macintosh, Mac are trademarks of Apple Inc., registered in the U.S. and other countries.
- ●2019 Google LLC All rights reserved. Google Maps™ is registered trademarks of Google LLC.
- Android is a trademark of Google Inc. in the U.S. and other countries.
- iOS is a trademark or registered trademark of Cisco in the U.S. and other countries.

#### Important Notice Concerning the Software

#### About Open Source Software included in the Desktop Software

The KENWOOD VIDEO PLAYER includes certain open source or other software originating from third parties that is subject to the GNU Lesser General Public License version 2.1 (LGPLv2.1) and different copyright licenses, disclaimers and notices. The source code of software licensed under LGPLv2.1 and different copyright licenses, disclaimers and notices are distributed at the website below, http://www.kenwood.com/gpl.

#### FFmpeg

This software uses libraries from the FFmpeg project (http://ffmpeg.org/) under the LGPLv2.1 License: GUN Lesser General Public License (LGPL) version 2.1

#### NSIS

This software's installer is made using NSIS (http://nsis.sourceforge.net) which is licensed under zlib/libpng license.

## Specifications

Model Number / Name	DRV-A601W / GPS Integrated Dashboard Camera
Power Requirements	5V / 2A; 12-24V DC
Power Supply (Car power cable)	Input: 12-24V DC Output: 5V DC Fuse Type: 32mm/2A
Current Consumption	650mA
Sensor Resolution	8.48M Pixels
Lens Type/Angle/Aperture	8G / 130° / F1.8
Recording Resolution	4K UHD 3840 x 2160 @ 30fps (default)
Screen Size	3"
Screen Resolution	640 (W) X 360 (H) pixels x RGB
Screen Ratio	16:9
Card Reader	microSDXC/SDHC, up to 256GB
SD Card (Recommended Type)	microSDXC/SDHC card 8GB to 256GB supported, UHS type 3 recommended for best results use a recognized brand
SD Card Recorded File Capacity (based on default settings)	8GB Micro SD = 18 mins (1 minute x 18 recordings) 16GB Micro SD = 36 mins (1 minute x 36 recordings) 32GB Micro SD = 72 mins (1 minute x 72 recordings) 64GB Micro SD = 144 mins (1 minute x 144 recordings) 128GB Micro SD = 290 mins (1 minute x 290 recordings) 256GB Micro SD = 580 mins (1 minute x 580 recordings)
Recording Format	H.264(MOV)
Unit Dimensions	4-3/16" x 2" x 1-9/16" / 106mm x 50.5mm x 40.5mm
Unit Weight	3.8oz / 108g

# KENWOOD

# KENWOOD

# KCA-R200

Rear Camera for Dashboard Camera
INSTRUCTION MANUAL

JVCKENWOOD Corporation

 Updated information (the latest Instruction Manual, etc.) is available from <https://www.kenwood.com/cs/ce/>.

For your records

Record the serial number, found on the back of the unit in the spaces designated on the warranty card, and in the space provided below. Refer to the model and serial numbers whenever you can upon your KENWOOD dealer for information or service on the product. Model KCA-R200 Serial Number

**US Residents Only** 

**Register Online** 

Register your KENWOOD product at www.kenwood.com/usa

# Contents

r		-	я		r	
	1	-	3	A.	٩	
2		-	٩			

Before Use	01
Precautions for Use	01
Accessories	03
Parts Name	03
Installation and Connection	04
Specifications	08

# **Before Use**

- The screen images and operation examples in this document were created for explaining the
  operating procedures.
- There may be screen images that differ from the actual screens or examples of operations not actually performed.

# Disclaimer

 Please note that JVCKENWOOD shall not be responsible for any damages suffered by the customer or a third party as a result of incorrectly using this product, a failure during use of this product, or other trouble, or due to the use of this product, unless such liability is acknowledged by law.

## Copyrights

- Recorded video, image, and audio content cannot be used for other than personal enjoyment without the consent of the copyright holder as specified in the Copyright Act.
- Please note that the recording of an event such as a show, performance, or exhibition may be restricted even when doing so for personal enjoyment.

# **Precautions for Use**

## **Precautions and notices**

Warning! Do not operate the device while driving. Using this product does not change the requirement for a driver to take full responsibility for his or her behavior. This responsibility includes observing all traffic rules and regulations in order to avoid accidents, personal injury or property damage.

- For your own safety, do not operate the controls of the product while driving.
- Make sure to place your cable, so as not to obstruct the driver's view or deployment of airbags.
- Do not attempt to service the unit. There are no serviceable parts inside. Replace the unit if it is damaged or exposed to excess moisture.

## Caring for your device

Taking good care of your device will ensure trouble-free operation and reduce the risk of damage.

- Keep your device away from excessive moisture and extreme temperatures.
- Avoid exposing your device to direct sunlight or strong ultraviolet light for extended periods of time.
- Do not place anything on top of your device or drop objects on your device.
- Do not drop your device or subject it to severe shock.
- Do not subject your device to sudden and severe temperature changes. This could cause moisture condensation inside the unit, which could damage your device. In the event of moisture condensation, allow the device to dry out completely before use.
- Never clean your device with the power on. Use a soft, lint-free cloth to wipe the screen and the
  exterior of your device.
- Never attempt to disassemble, repair or make any modifications to your device. Disassembly, modification or any attempt at repair could cause damage to your device and even bodily injury or property damage and will void any warranty.
- Do not store or carry flammable liquids, gases or explosive materials in the same compartment as your device, its parts or accessories.
- To discourage theft, do not leave the device and accessories in plain view in an unattended vehicle.
- Overheating may damage the device.
# Precautions for installation

- Install the device in a position where it will not block the view of the driver.
- Install the device within the wiping range if equipped the wiper.
- Take care not to install the device over the vehicle inspection sticker or other sticker.
- Take care not to install the device where it will interfere with driving or airbag operation.
- If the device is installed incorrectly, event recording or parked recording may not work correctly.
- Refer to "Installation and Connection" for the installation orientation, angle, and other information and then install the device correctly.
- Do not install the device near a digital terrestrial television antenna or an electrical component.
   Otherwise it may reduce receiver sensitivity or cause flickering and noise.
- When fixing the device with the adhesive mount, use a commercially available cleaning cloth or the like to wipe off all dirt and grease on the mounting surface. If the device is re-affixed or mounted using, for example, general-purpose double-sided tape, the adhesion strength may weaken and cause the device to fall.
- After mounting the device, leave it for 24 hours before use to enable the mounting strength of the adhesive mount to improve. Failing to do so may result in the adhesion of the adhesive mount becoming weak and the device falling.
- Fix the cord in place with tape or the like so that it does not interfere with driving.

# Precautions for use

- Do not block the camera lens, get dirt on it, or place a reflective object near it.
- When LED traffic lights are recorded, video in which they appear to be flickering or flashing may be recorded. JVCKENWOOD assumes no responsibility with regard to the distinguishing or recording of traffic lights.
- If coating is used on the windshield of the vehicle, recording quality may be affected.
- There is no guarantee that the device can record video in all conditions.

# Cleaning the device

- When the device is dirty, wipe it with a dry silicone cloth or other soft cloth. If the device is very
  dirty, remove the dirt with a cloth with neutral cleaner on it then wipe off the cleaner. Wiping the
  device with a hard cloth or using a volatile substance such as thinner or alcohol may cause
  scratches, deformation, deterioration or other damage.
- When the lens is dirty, gently wipe it with a soft cloth dampened with water. Rubbing the lens
  strongly with a dry cloth may cause scratches.

If you notice a problem with the device, turn off the power of the device and then contact your dealer or nearest JVCKENWOOD service center.

# Accessories

Before you get started, check you have everything below.



\* Product apperance may differ slightly from that shown above.

# Parts Name

# **Rear Camera**



**Rear Camera Cable** 



5. Cable connector.

6.CAM-IN connector.

# Installation and Connection

# **Recommended installation position**

- Install the device in a position where it will not block the view of the driver.
- Install the device within the wiping range if equipped the wiper.

# A Caution

When passing the power cord through the front pillar or another part, observe the points below when performing the wiring work.

- Wire the power cord farther forward or farther rearward than the airbag so that it does not interfere with the airbag.
- In the case of a vehicle in which the pillar cover is fixed in place with special clips or the like, the clips may need to be replaced after you remove the pillar cover. For how to remove the pillar cover, the availability of replacement parts and other information, contact the vehicle dealer.
- Fix the power cord in place with commercially available tape or the like so that it does not interfere with driving.



For the first installation, follow the instructions below:

Step 1: Locate the Rear Camera.

1.1 Connect the device to the adhesive mount Attach the device onto (3) the adhesive mount. Make sure you align the device within the adhesive mount for proper installation.



1.2 Connect Rear Camera Cable Connector

Connect (2) Rear Camera connector to (5) cable connector. Be sure the male and female pins is align when connecting.



# 1.3 Connect the Rear Cam

Insert (6) CAM-IN connector into the CAM-IN port on compatible dashboard camera.



# 1.4 Select installation position

Start the engine to power up the rear cam, then turn on Wireless Link mode to connect with mobile device. Using the App to view the image and adjust the installation position.



# Note:

Device will automatically turn on and start recording once power has been made available from the 12 V outlet.

# 1.5 Putting on an adhesive mount

After selecting the best installation position and angle, remove (3) Adhesive protective film and protective lens film, stick it on the rear windshield, keep press and add pressure for 30 seconds.



# TIP

- Make sure that Cable can be connected at the installation location.
- Windshield should be thoroughly cleaned and mounting area is wiped dry and at room temperature before applying the adhesive (Avoid under direct sunlight).
- Allow 24 hours to get the best adhesion effect.

# 1.6 Evaluate Cable Routing Location

Installation of the rear camera cable needs careful planning for the cable run and the final position of the camera within the vehicle. See the device manual for optimum front dash camera position. Study the vehicle for the most appropriate cable run towards the front windshield.

# 1.7 Cable Installation

Tucking the cable into the headliner of the vehicle and hide exposed cable to pillar trim and rubber strips, use a panel removal tool to loosen any trim and hide the cable if necessary.

# Note:

- Ensure that the routing of the cable does not affect airbags.
- Find the right place to hide excessive cable.
- Consult a professional installer or vehicle technician to start the installation instead of doing it yourself.

# Specifications

Image Sensor	1/2.8" CMOS Sensor
Frame Rate	30fps
Recording Resolution	2560 x 1440 (3.7M)
Recording Format	H.264 (MOV)
Lens	F=2.0 Fixed Focus Lens
Field of View	Horizontal :129° / Vertical: 66° / Diagonal: 161°
Operating Voltage	DC5.0V
Current Consumption	120mA
Operating Temperature	-10°C to 60°C
Dimensions	2-1/2" x 2-5/8" x 1-7/16" 63mm x 66mm x 36mm
Weight	11.8oz / 334g
Cable Length	26'-3" / 8m



Products with the symbol (crossed-out wheeled bin) cannot be disposed of as household waste. Old electrical and electronic equipment should be recycled at a facility capable of handling these items and their waste by products.

Contact your local authority for details in locating a recycle facility nearest to you.

Proper recycling and waste disposal will help conserve resources while preventing detrimental effects on our health and the environment.

# CE

Declaration of Conformity with regard to the EMC Directive 2014/30/EU Declaration of Conformity with regard to the RoHS Directive 2011/65/EU Manufacturer: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN EU Representative: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, THE NETHERLANDS

Déclaration de conformité se rapportant á la directive EMC 2014/30/EU Déclaration de conformité se rapportant á la directive RoHS 2011/65/EU Fabricant: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPON Représentant dans l'UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAYS-BAS

Konformitätserklärung in Bezug auf die EMC-Richtlinie 2014/30/EU Konformitätserklärung in Bezug auf die RoHS-Richtlinie 2011/65/EU Hersteller: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN EU-Vertreter: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, NIEDERLANDE Conformiteitsverklaring met betrekking tot EMCrichtlijn 2014/30/EU Conformiteitsverklaring met betrekking tot RoHSrichtlijn 2011/65/EU Fabrikant: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN EU-vertegenwoordiger: JVCKENWOOD Europa B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, NEDERLAND

Dichiarazione di conformitá relativa alla direttiva EMC 2014/30/EU Dichiarazione di conformitá relativa alla direttiva RoHS 2011/65/EU Produttore: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN Rappresentante UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAESI BASSI

Declaración de conformidad con respecto a la Directiva EMC 2014/30/EU Declaración de conformidad con respecto a la Directiva RoHS 2011/65/EU Fabricante: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPAN Representante en la UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAÍSES BAJOS Declaração de Conformidade relativa á Diretiva EMC 2014/30/EU Declaração de conformidade relativa á Diretiva RoHS 2011/65/EU Fabricante: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPÃO Representante na UE: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, PAÍSES BAIXOS EMC Direktifi 2014/30/EU ile ilgili Uyum Beyanı RoHS Direktifi 2011/65/EU için Uyum Beyanı Üretici: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 3-12, Moriyacho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, JAPONYA AB Temsilcisi: JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC UITHOORN, HOLLANDA



## FCC WARNING

This equipment may generate or use radio frequency energy. Changes or modifications to this equipment may cause harmful interference unless the modifications are expressly approved in the instruction manual.

The user could lose the authority to operate this equipment if an unauthorized change or modification is made.

# FCC NOTE

- This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to Part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation.
- This equipment may cause harmful interference to radio communications, if it is not installed and used in accordance with the instructions. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:
- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.
- Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

# CAN ICES-3(B)/ NMB-3(B)

## IC (Industry Canada) Notice

This device contains licence-exempt transmitter(s)/receiver(s) that comply with Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada's licence-exempt RSS(s). Operation is subject to the following two conditions:

1. This device may not cause interference.

2. This device must accept any interference, including interference that may cause undesired operation of the device.

# CAUTION

This equipment complies with FCC/IC radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment and meets the FCC radio frequency (RF) Exposure Guidelines and RSS-102 of the IC radio frequency (RF) Exposure rules. This equipment has very low levels of RF energy that is deemed to comply without maximum permissive exposure evaluation (MPE). But it is desirable that it should be installed and operated keeping the radiator at least 20 cm or more away from person's body.

# Pour le Canada

### Note de 'IC (Industrie Canada)

L'émetteur/récepteur exempt de licence contenu dans le présent appareil est conforme aux CNR d'Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada applicables aux appareils radio exempts de licence. L'exploitation est autorisée aux deux conditions suivantes :

1. L'appareil ne doit pas produire de brouillage;

2. L'appareil doit accepter tout brouillage radioélectrique subi, même si le brouillage est susceptible d'en compromettre le fonctionnement.

# ATTENTION

Cet équipement est conforme aux limites d'exposition aux rayonnements énoncées pour un environnement non contrôlé et respecte les règles les radioélectriques (RF) de la FCC lignes directrices d'exposition et d'exposition aux fréquences radioélectriques (RF) CNR-102 de l'IC. Cet équipement doit être installé et utilisé en gardant une distance de 20 cm ou plus entre le radiateur et le corps humain.

## Supplier's Declaration of Conformity

Trade Name:KENWOODProducts:Rear CameraModel Name:KCA-R200Responsible Party:JVCKENWOOD USA CORPORATION2201 East Dominguez Street,Long Beach, CA 90810, U.S.A.PHONE: 310 639-9000

THIS DEVICE COMPLIES WITH PART 15 OF THE FCC RULES. OPERATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TWO CONDITIONS:

(1)THIS DEVICE MAY NOT CAUSE HARMFUL INTERFERENCE, AND (2)THIS DEVICE MUST ACCEPT ANY INTERFERENCE RECEIVED, INCLUDING INTERFERENCE THAT MAY CAUSE UNDESIRED OPERATION.

# KENWOOD

Andorra	Iceland	Malta
Estimado Usuario de los productos KENWOOD:	Kæri notandi KENWOOD tækja.	Chaziz Klijent tal-Prodotti KENWOOD,
Gracias por haber elegido este Producto KENWOOD. Si resulta defectuoso bajo condiciones normales de funcionamiento, le rogamos que contacte con su distribuidor autorizado más abajo indicado, para información acerca de la garantía.	Til hamingju með n'yja KENWOOD tækið þitt. Ef einhverjir framleiðslugallar koma í ljós við venjulega notkun vinsamlegasthafðu samband við umboðsmann KENWOOD á Íslandi. JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37 1422 AC Ulthoorn The Netherlands 131/0/37, 519 000	Grazzi talii ghazilt dan il-prodott "KENWOOD". Jekk qatt jinqalalu xi difett waqt I-uzu normali tieghu, jekk joghogbok ghamel kuntatt mad- Distributur Awtorizzat ta' pajjizek li qieghed imnizzel f'din il-lista ghall-informazzjoni, dwar garanzija.
JVCKENWOOD EUROPE B.V. Sucursal en España Carretera de Rubi, 88 008174 Sant Cugat del Vallès, Barcelona Tel. + 34-93-507-5252 www.kenwood.es	Ábyrgðartími er eitt ár frá kaupdegi að telja. Kaupandi skal flytja tækið til og frá verkstæði á eigin kostnað. Að öðru leiti skal viðgerð á framleiðslugöllum fara fram kaupanda að	JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37 1422 AC Uithoorn The Netherlands +31 (0) 297 - 519 900 www.kenwood.eu
ATENCIÓN Esta tarjeta y un recibo (o factura) son necesarios para adquirir una carátula nueva en caso de robo o daño de la misma.	Nýnari uppľysingar um ábyrgðarskilmála veitir umboðsmaður. ATHYGLI Thetta abyrgdarkort og reikningur eru naudsynleg til ad kaup nyjan front ef honum er stolid eda hann skemmist.	ATTENZJONI II-karta tal-garanzija flimkien ma I-ircevuta fiskali huma necessarji blex tixtri faccata gdida ghas-set tieghek f'kas ta' serg jew hsara.
Norge	Schweiz	Svizzerra
Kjære kunde,	Sehr geehrter Benützer von KENWOOD	Gentile cliente, la ringraziamo per aver

sequente indirizzo

per qualunque informazione.

acquistato questo prodotto KENWOOD.

Se, in normali condizioni di funzionamento

questo dovesse risultare difettoso, la preghiamo

di contattare il nostro distributore ufficiale al

Tale nostro distributore sarà a sua disposizione

JVCKENWOOD DEUTSCHLAND GMBH

Konrad-Adenauer Allee 1-11

61118 Bad Vilbel

Tel. 0848-50-5010

www.kenwood.de

Sehr geehrter Benützer von KENWOOD Produkten:

Herzlichen Dank, dass Sie sich für dieses KENWOOD-Produkt entschieden haben.

Falls ein Defekt unter normalen Betriebsbedingungen eintreten sollte, wenden Sie sich bitte an Ihre offizielle KENWOOD-Vertretung.

Eine Liste aller KENWOOD-Fachhändler sowie alle informationen zur Garantie finden Sie unter www.kenwood.de

> JVCKENWOOD DEUTSCHLAND GMBH Konrad-Adenauer Allee 1-11 61118 Bad Vilbel Tel 0848-50-5010 www.kenwood.de

ZUR BEACHTUNG Diese Garantiekarte und der Kaufbeleg werden benötigt, um im Falle des Verlustes ein neues Bedienteil zu erwerhen

#### Dear Customer,

Thank you for purchasing this kenwood product. As mentioned in the pages of this booklet, our warranty is only valid in the countries listed. If your country is not listed please contact your retailer for information on warranty procedure, or write to:

JVC KENWOOD Customer Information

3-12. Morivacho. Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 221-0022, Japan



# **KENWOOD Warranty Card**

бедитесь в правильном написании серийного номера!/ Seriennummer überprüfen!/ Vérifier si le numéro de série est inscrit!/ Controllare il numero scritto./ Comprobar si el número de serie está correctamente escrito./ Certificar-se que o número de série está escrito corretamente./ Ελέγξτε εαν αναγράφεται ο Αριθμός σειράς!/ Contolee et serienummer, of deze correspondeert met het toestel / Tiek om serie nummer er noteret / Tarkista että arianumero kiripitettul/ Kontroler om serienummer er notert / Athunid hvort serial numer er a taekinu / Kontrole om serienummer är noterat./ Ara li s-'serial number' ikun imnizzel sew./ Check whether S/No. is written!



Наименование модели и серийный номер, Identification du produit/ Geräte-Tvp und Seriennummer/ Identification du produit/ Produkt navn og serie nummer/ Modelo v Número de serie/ Malli ia sarianumero/ Μοντέλο και αριθμός σειράς/ Modello e numero di matricola/ Modell og serienummer/ Modelo e numero de série/ Apparat typ & serienummer/ Identificatie van bet produkt/ Módel heiti og raðnúmer/ II-Mudell u s-serial number/ Model number & serial number

Название, адрес и штамп дилера/Revendeur & cachet/ Stempel und Unterschrift des Händlers/ Revendeur & cachet/ Forhandler/ Distribuidor v sello/ Jälleenmvviä & leima/ Σψρανίδα εταιρίας/ Timbro del rivenditore/ Forhandlerens navn og stempel/ Agente e carimbo/ Återförsäljare & stämpel/ Dealer & stempel/ Undirritun og stimpill söluaðila/ Timbru tal-beijiegh/ Dealer & stamp

Дата покупки/ Date d'achtat/ Kaufdatum/ Date d'achtat/ Købsdato/ Fecha de compra/ Ostopäivä/ Ημερομηνία αγοράς/ Data di acquisto/ Kiøpt dato/ Data de compra/ Inköpsdatum/ Aankoopdatum/ Söludagur/ Id-data ta' meta nxtara/ Purchase date

Фамилия и адрес покупателя/ Nom & adresse du client/ Name und Anschrift des Käufers/ Nom & adresse du client/ Købers navn og adresse/ Nombre v dirección del cliente/ Asiakkaan nimi & osoite/ Ονομα και διεύθυναη αγοραστή/ Nome e indirizzo del cliente/ Kundens navn og adresse/ Nome e morada do comprador/ Kundens namn & adress/ Naam & adres van de klant/Nafn og heimilisfang kaupanda/ L-isem u l-indirizz tax-xerrei/ Name & address of customer

#### **JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V.**

on liitettävä tämä tuotetakuukortti sekä myös (a) Ostajan koko nimi ja osoite (b) EU:n alueella toimivan vähittäismyyjän laatima ostokuitti tai muu

- ostopäivän osoittava asiakiria (c) Sen vähittäismyviän koko nimi ja osoite, jolta tuote on ostettu
- (d) Tuotteen sarianumero ia malli

Jos näitä tietoia ei pystytä toimittamaan tai jos tuotetta on mitenkään muunnettu tai modifioitu ostoajankohdan jälkeen, KENWOOD yhtiöillä on oikeus kieltäytyä korjaamasta tuotetta tämän tuotetakuun ehtojen mukaisesti

B. Tuote on valmistettu siten, että se tävttää kaikki ne kansalliset tai paikalliset normit ja turvallisuusvaatimukset, joita sovelletaan Furoopassa toimiyan valmistaian kotimaassa, jossa tuote ensimmäisen kerran myytiin. EU:n ulkopuolisen käytön vaatimat muutokset eivät kuulu tämän tuotetakuun piiriin eikä KENWOOD vastaa mistään tällaisista muutoskorjaustyökuluista eikä niiden yhteydessä aiheutuneista vahinooista

Jos tuotetta käytetään sellaisessa eurooppalaisessa maassa, jossa sovelletaan eri normeja ja vaatimuksia kuin Euroopassa toimivan valmistaian kotimaassa, tuotetakuun tarioamia huoltopalveluia ei voi hyödyntää ellei ostaia omalla kustannuksellaan modifioi tuotetta vastaamaan kotimaassaan sovellettuia normeia ja vaatimuksia. Käyttäjä on lisäksi velvollinen maksamaan kaikki kulietuskustannukset alkuperäiseen ostomaahan ja sieltä takaisin sellaisissa tanauksissa joissa huoltoon tuotava tuote poikkeaa kyseisessä maassa toimivan virallisen maahantuoian markkinoimista tuotteista eikä asianmukaisia varaosia ole saatavilla tässä maassa tai jos huoltotoimenpiteitä ei voida suorittaa kyseisessä maassa jostain muusta hyväksyttävästä syystä inhtuen

#### C. Tāmā tuotetakuu ei kata seuraavia tapauksia:

(a) tuotteelle suoritettuja muunnostöitä eikä tavanomaista ylläpitoa ja säätämistä, mukaan lukien tuotteen käsikirjassa mainitul jaksottaiset tarkastukset

A. Kaikkiin tämän tuotetakuun perusteella tehtyihin korvausvaateisiin (b) riittämättömistä ja asiaankuulumattomista koriaustöistä

sellainen henkilö tai yhteisö, jota KENWOOD ei ole hyväksynyt tuotetakuukoriaustöiden suorittaiaksi tuotteelleaiheituneita vaurioita, iotka iohtuvat huolimattomuudesta.

onnettomuuksista muunnoksista vääränlaisesta asennuksesta tai pakkaustavasta, väärinkävtöstä ja vääränlaisten varaosien käytöstä (d) tuotteelle tulipalosta, veteen upottamisesta, salamaniskusta

aiheutuneita vaurioita, jotka on suorittanut kuka tahansa

- maanjäristyksestä, riittämättämömästä ilmastoinnista, force maieure -tapahtumista, minkälaisesta tahansa väärästä. sähköverkkoon kytkemisestä ja mistä muusta tahansa KENWOODin vaikutuspiirin ulkopuolella olevasta tapahtumasta aiheituneita vaurioita
- kaiuttimille laitteiden teknisten erittelyjen ohjearvot ylittävistä, liian voimakkaista äänitasoista aiheutuvia vaurioita tai minkä tahansa tyyppisiä vaurioita, ioita on aiheutunut äänileyville. ääninauhoille, kasettinauhoille, videonauhoille, CD-levville tai mille muille tahansa laitteille, jotka eivät ole tuotteeseen kuuluvia
- kuluvia tai kuluneita tuotteen osia, jotka on vaihdettava osana (f) normaalia huoltoa. Kyseiset osat sisältävät ainakin seuraavat komponentit (mutteivät välttämättä raioitu vain niihin): äänikasetit, äänirasian neulat, käyttöhihnat, äänipäät, telineet, kuivaparistot, ladattavat paristot ja pääteputket.

tuotteita, joista on poistettu, muutettu tai turmeltu osa sarianumeroista tai kaikki sarianumerot 3. Tämä tuotetakuu koskee kaikkia ostajia, jotka ovat laillisesti hankkineet

kyseisen tuotteen

Jos yllämainitut ehdot täyttyvät, tuote korjataan tai vaihdetaan ilmaiseksi. Nämä oikeudet eivät mitenkään poista tai vaikuta tuotteen käyttäjällä asiaan kuuluvien lakisäädösten perusteella oleviin muihin oikeuksiin.

#### HUOM.

Tämä takuukortti ja kuitti tai lasku on esitettävä ennen varastetun tai vahingoittuneen etupaneelin hankintaa.

# JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V. Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC Uithoorn Säilytä tämä tuotetakuukortti, sillä tarvitset sitä korvausvaatimustanauksissa



# Suisse Cher utiliseur de KENWOOD. Merci d'avoir choisi ce produit de KENWOOD. En cas de panne sous conditions d'opérations

Takk for at De valgte dette KENWOOD-produktet.

Hvis det oppstår feil under normal bruk,

vennligst ta kontakt med en av de autoriserte

forhandlerne som er oppført nedenfor

JVCKENWOOD Europe B.V.

Amsterdamseweg 37

1422 AC Uithoorn

The Netherlands

+31 (0) 297 - 519 900

www.kenwood.eu

Dette kort og kvittering er nødvendig for å kjøpe nytt panel

vedrørende reklamasion/garanti.

normales, veuillez s.v.p. contacter votre distributeur officiel mentionné ci-dessous. Il est à votre disposition pour toutes informations de garantie

JVCKENWOOD DEUTSCHLAND GMBH Konrad-Adenauer Allee 1-11 61118 Bad Vilbel Tel. 0848-50-5010 www.kenwood.de

#### ATTENTION

Nor

OBSI

ved eventuell skade eller tyveri

La carte de garantie et la preuve d'achat (ou la facture) sont nécessaires à l'achat d'une nouvelle facade détachable en cas de dommages ou de vol.

#### För KENWOOD-produkter sålda i Sverige gäller Konsumentköp RR91. Om Er KENWOODprodukt inte fungerar korrekt eller är felaktig, under normalt handhavande, ber vi Er kontakta återförsäljaren (inköpsstället). IVCKENWOOD Europe B V

Amsterdamseweg 37 1422 AC Uithoorn The Netherlands +31 (0) 297 - 519 900 www.kenwood.eu

Tack för att Ni valt denna KENWOOD-produkt.

#### OBS

Sverige

Bäste KENWOOD kund !

Detta kort och inköpskvitto är nödvändigt att ha för att kunna köpa en ny front vid eventuell skada eller stöld.

Center

Suomi

KENWOOD-tuotteiden käyttäjälle

Kiitos siitä, että päätit ostaa tämän KENWOODin tuotteen (jäljempänä

"tuote"). Jos tuote osoittautuu vialliseksi normaaleissa käyttöolosuhteissa.

se koriataan tai vaihdetaan ilmaiseksi tämän tuotetakuukortin ehtoien

mukaisesti Jos tuote on ostettu jossain EU:n jäsenmaassa ja siihen

ilmaantuu vika käänny kenen tahansa KENWOOD-tuotteiden virallisen

naahantuojan, tunnustetun jälleenmyvjän, hyväksytyn huoltokeskuksen

tai EU:n alueella toimivan. KENWOOD-tuotteita myyyän vähittäismyyjän

puoleen. Esitä samalla ostokuitti tai muu riittävä todiste, josta käy ilmi

ostoajankohta. Jos tuote on ostettu EU:n ulkopuolelta, se täytyy toimittaa

los tuotteesi on ostettu EU:n alueelta ja haluat saada selville lähimmän

tunnustetun EU:n sisällä toimivan jälleenmyyjän yhteystiedot, voit ottaa

Tuotetakuu on voimassa yhden vuoden ajan alkuperäisestä ostopäivästä

lähtien, jos tuote on ostettu KENWOOD-tuotteiden vähittäismyvjältä.

Tuotetakuu kattaa sekä materiaali- että valmistusvirheet, ja ne korjataan

ilmaiseksi. Pidätämme itsellämme nikeuden vaihtaa tuotteen uuteen

Pakkaus-, asennus- ja muut korjaustöihin epäsuorasti liittyvät

kustannukset ja muut epäsuorat riskit eivät kuulu tuotetakuun piiriin,

ins viallista tuotetta ei nystytä koriauttamaan järkevin kustannuksin

The Netherlands +31 (0) 297 - 519 900 www.kenwood.eu

vaan niistä veloitetaan erikseen.

2 Sopimusehdot

takaisin tuotteen myyneelle vähittäismyyjälle.

vhtevttä alla olevaan toiministeeseemme:

# UK & Ireland

# JVCKENWOOD U.K. Limited

# Dear User of KENWOOD Products:

Thank you for having chosen this KENWOOD product (the "Product"). If it becomes defective under normal operating conditions, it will be repaired or replaced free of charge in conformity with the terms of this Warranty Card. In the event that the Product was purchased in any EEC Member State and you experience a problem, please take the Product to any official KENWOOD importer, Authorized Dealer, Authorized Service Centre or retailer of KENWOOD products in the EEC, together with the purchase receipt or other adequate proof of the date of purchase. If it was purchased outside the EEC, the Product must be taken to the retailer from whom it was purchased. If the Product was purchased in the EEC and you wish to know the location of your nearest Authorized Dealer in the EEC, please contact the following for information.

# JVCKENWOOD U.K. Limited 12 Priestley Way, London, NW2 7BA Tel. 020 8208 7500 www.kenwood-electronics.co.uk

Please keep this Warranty Card as you will need it should a claim be necessary.

The Product is guaranteed for one year from the date of original purchase from any retailer of KENWOOD products. The guarantee covers both materials and workmanship, and the repair shall be carried out free of charge. We reserve the right to replace the Product if it cannot be repaired economically.

Packaging, installation costs and any other costs or risks indirectly related to the actual repair, are not included in the warranty services and will be charged.

# Conditions

- A. Any claim under this warranty must be accompanied by this Warranty Card, and in addition:
  - (a) Your full name and address.
  - (b) The receipt or other document showing the date of purchase from a retailer established in Europe.
  - (c) The full name and address of the retailer from whom the Product was purchased.

(d) The Serial Number and Model name of the Product. If this information cannot be provided, or if the Product has been modified or altered in any way since the date of purchase, JVC KENWOOD Corporation reserves the right to refuse to repair the Product under the terms of this Warranty.

B. The Product has been manufactured so that it complies with all national or local standards and safety requirements applicable in the country of first sale by the manufacturer in Europe. Modifications necessary for use elsewhere are not covered by this Warranty, and no liability for repair will be accepted in respect of any work done in this connection, or any damage to the Product arising from such work.

If the Product is used in a European country where it is subject to other standards and requirements than those applicable in the country of first sale by the manufacturer in Europe, then any warranty services will be subject to the condition that the user bear the cost of adapting the Product to the applicable standards and requirements. In addition, if the Product is different in type from those marketed by the official importer in the country where it is offered for warranty repair, and the appropriate spare parts are unavailable in this country or the warranty service cannot be provided in this country for another legitimate reason, then the cost of shipping the Product for repair to and from the country of original purchase shall be borne by the user.

- C. This Warranty does not cover:
  - alterations of the Product, and normal maintenance and adjustments, including periodic check-ups mentioned in the Manual used with the Product;
  - (b) damage to the Product caused by inadequate or improper repairs carried out by any person or entity which is not authorized by the manufacturer to perform warranty services on its behalf;
- damage to the Product caused by negligence, accidents, modifications, defective installation or packaging, misuse, and use of inappropriate spare parts;
- (d) damage to the Product caused by fire, immersion in water, lightning, earthquake, inadequate ventilation, Acts of God, incorrect application of main voltage howsoever arising, or any other cause beyond the control of KENWOOD;

- (e) loudspeakers damaged by application of power levels beyond the rated specification, and damages caused for whatever reason to records, tapes, cassette tapes, video tapes, compact disks, or any other goods which are not the Product itself;
- (f) consumable or wearing items requiring replacement as part of normal service, including (but not limited to) phonocartridges, stylus, drive belts, tape heads, racks, dry cells, rechargeable batteries and final tubes;
- (g) the Product from which any or all of the serial numbers has been removed, modified or defaced;

This Warranty is available to any person who has legally obtained the Product.

Subject as mentioned above, the Product will be repaired or replaced free of charge. These rights in no way interfere with or otherwise affect the rights of the user of the Product under the applicable legal provisions.

# ATTENTION

This card and receipt (or invoice) are necessary to purchase a new panel in case of theft or damage.

#### U.S.A.

#### JVCKENWOOD USA Corporation

This warranty will be honored only in the U.S.A.

#### KENWOOD LIMITED WARRANTY FOR CAR STEREO COMPONENTS

#### HOW LONG IS THE WARRANTY

JVCKENWOOD USA Corporation ("KENWOOD") warrants this product for a period of one (1) year from the date of original purchase.

#### WHAT IS COVERED AND WHAT IS NOT COVERED

Except as specified below, this warranty covers all defects in material and workmanship in KENWOOD car stereo components. The following are not covered by the warranty:

- Any product which is not distributed in the U.S.A. by KENWOOD or which is not purchased in the U.S.A. from an authorized KENWOOD car stereo dealer or an automobile dealer, unless the product is purchased through the U.S.A Military Exchange Service.
- 2. Any product on which the serial number has been defaced, modified or removed.
- 3. Damage, deterioration or malfunction resulting from:
  - a. Any shipment of the product (claims must be presented to the carrier).
  - b. Installation or removal of the product.
  - c. Accident, acts of nature, misuse, abuse, neglect, unauthorized product modification or failure to follow instructions supplied with the product.
  - d. Repair or attempted repair by anyone not authorized by KENWOOD.
  - e. Any other cause which does not relate to a product defect.

#### WHO IS PROTECTED

This warranty is enforceable only by the original purchaser.

#### WHAT WE WILL PAY FOR

We will pay for all labor and material expenses for covered items. Payment of shipping charges is discussed in the next section of this warranty.

#### HOW TO OBTAIN WARRANTY SERVICE

If your KENWOOD product ever needs service:

- Take or ship it to any KENWOOD Authorized Service Center in the U.S.A. along with & complete description of the problem. (if you are uncertain as to whether a Service Center is authorized, please call 1-800-KENWOOD for the nearest Service Center. 1-800-536-9663).
- Although you must pay any shipping charges if it is necessary to ship the product for warranty service, we will pay the return shipping charges if the repairs are covered by the warranty within the United States.
- 3. Whenever your units are taken or sent for warranty service, you must include a copy of the original dated sales receipt as proof of warranty coverage.

#### LIMITATION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES

ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARE LIMITED IN DURATION TO THE LENGTH OF THIS WARRANTY.

#### **EXCLUSION OF DAMAGES**

KENWOOD'S LIABILITY FOR ANY DEFECTIVE PRODUCT IS LIMITED TO THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF THE PRODUCT AT OUR OPTION. KENWOOD SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR:

- INSTALLATION OR REMOVAL CHARGES, DAMAGE TO OTHER PROPERTY CAUSED BY ANY DEFECTS IN KENWOOD CAR STEREO COMPONENTS, DAMAGES BASED UPON INCONVENIENCE, LOSS OF USE OF THE PRODUCT; OR
- 2. ANY OTHER DAMAGES, WHETHER INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR OTHERWISE.

SOME STATES DO NOT ALLOW LIMITATIONS ON HOW LONG AN IMPLIED WARRANTY LASTS AND/OR DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THE ABOVE LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

This warranty gives you specific legal rights, and you may also have other rights which vary from state to state.

If a problem develops during or after the Limited Warranty Period, or if you have any questions regarding the operation of the product, you should contact your KENWOOD Authorized Dealer or Authorized Service Center. If the problem or your question is not handled to your satisfaction, please contact our Customer Relations Department at the address listed below:

#### JVCKENWOOD USA Corporation PO Box 22745, 2201 E. Dominguez St. Long Beach, CA 90810-5745 Tel: (800) 536-9663 www.us.jvckenwood.com

#### ATTENTION

This card and receipt (or invoice) are necessary to purchase a new panel in case of theft or damage.

#### MILITARY

Units purchased through the U.S.A. military exchange service overseas may be serviced under warranty in the continential U.S.A., subject to the following conditions. 1) The original warranty is in effect. 2) Proof of purchase is provided to the servicer.

#### WARRANTY FOR MILITARY MARKET

JVC KENWOOD corporation is proud of the quality and workmanship of its audio equipment. This unit has been properly designed, tested and inspected before it was shipped to you. If properly installed and operated in accordance with instructions furnished, it should give you an optimum reliable performance.

#### WARRANTY PERIOD

This product is warranted for a period of (1) year from the date of the original purchase.

#### SCOPE OF WARRANTY

Except as specified below, this warranty covers all defects in materials and workmanship of the KENWOOD brand products.

During the warranty period, any authorized KENWOOD Service Center in the military market listed in the back of this warranty card will provide you free-of-charge both parts and labor required to correct any defect in materials or workmanship.

The following are not covered by this warranty.

- 1. Voltage conversions.
- Periodic check-ups which do not disclose any defect covered by the warranty.
   Cabinets, grilles, other exterior finishes, belts, tape heads, and other non-durable
- parts and accessories. 4. Units on which the serial number has been effaced, modified or removed.
- 5. Installation and/or removal charges.
- Damaged magnetic tapes.
- 7. House call charges for any repairs.
- Shipping or delivery charges to or from an authorized KENWOOD Service Center.
- 9. This warranty will not cover any failure that is due to any of the following conditions
- in accordance with the visual inspection of the authorized KENWOOD Service Center: \* Improper maintenance or repair, including the installation of parts or accessories that
- do not conform to the quality and specifications of the original parts.
- \* Misuse, abuse, neglect, unauthorized product modification or failure to follow instructions contained in the Owner's Manual.
- \* Accidental or intentional damages.
- \* Repairs or attempted repairs by an unauthorized agency. (All repairs must be performed at an authorized KENWOOD Service Center.)
- \* Damages or deteriorations caused during shipment (Claims must be presented to the carrier).
- \* Damages or deteriorations resulting from removal and/or replacement.

#### PURCHASER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

As the purchased of a new KENWOOD brand product, you are requested to do the following in order to obtain KENWOOD warranty service.

- Retain your sales slip or other evidence of purchase for proving your eligibility for requesting KENWOOD warranty service.
- Make your unit available to an authorized KENWOOD Service Center in the military market for inspection and approved warranty service, or ship your unit in its original carton box or equivalent, fully insured and shipping charges prepaid, to the authorized KENWOOD Service Center.

#### LIMITATION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES

Any and all implied warranties, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose, shall be limited in duration to the length of this warranty.

#### **EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES**

KENWOOD's liability for any defective product is limited to the repair or replacement of said product, at our potion, and shall not include damages of any kind, whether incidental, consequential or otherwise, expect to the extent prohibited by applicable law.

#### **ATTENTION**

This card and receipt (or invoice) are necessary to purchase a new panel in case of theft or damage.

KENWOOD AUTHORIZED SERVICE CENTERS IN MILITARY MARKET

JAPAN:

Yokota KENWOOD Rep,; c/o Yokota BX, JAAX AAFES-PAC, APO San Francisco 96328

Zama KENWOOD Rep.; c/o Zama PX, JAAX AAFES-PAC, APO San Francisco 96343

Misawa KENWOOD Rep,; c/o Misawa BX, JAAX AAFES-PAC, APO San Francisco 96519

Yokosuka KENWOOD Rep.; c/o A-33, Yokosuka NEX No. 260-010 FPO Seattle 98760

Atsugi KENWOOD Rep,; c/o Atsugi NEX No. 260-020 FPO Seattle 98767

Iwakuni KENWOOD Rep,; c/o Marine Corps Exchange, Marine Corps Air Station, FPO Seattle 98764

Sasebo Sasebo NEX; Navy Exchange 260-040 F.A. Box 115 FPO Seattle 98766

Okinawa KENWOOD Rep.; c/o OWAX, AAFES-PAC, APO San Francisco 96230

KOREA: KENWOOD Rep.; c/o KOAX Repair Shop, AAFES-PAC DD-Camp Market, APO San Francisco 96488

#### GUAM:

KENWOOD Rep,; c/o Guam NEX No. 230-010, FPO San Francisco 96630 KENWOOD Rep,; c/o GUAX, AAFES-PAC, APO San Francisco 96334

#### U.S.A.:

In The Continental U.S.A. For Nearest Authorized Service Center; Tel: 1-800-536-9663 www.us.jvckenwood.com

#### EUROPE:

Please inquire at the military resale outlets where you bought your KENWOOD products, or JVCKENWOOD DEUTSCHLAND GMBH: Konrad-Adenauer Allee 1-11, 61118 Bad Vilbel, Germany

#### **JVCKENWOOD Canada Inc**

#### **KENWOOD WARRANTY**

JVCKENWOOD Canada Inc. (hereinafter called "KENWOOD"), gives the following written warranty to the original customer of each new KENWOOD product distributed in Canada by KENWOOD and purchased from a dealer authorized by KENWOOD.

KENWOOD warrants that each new KENWOOD product, under normal use, is free from any defects, subject to the terms and conditions set forth below. If a defect should occur within the warranty period, repairs will be made free of charge for parts and labour when such defects are determined by KENWOOD or its' authorized service centres to be attributable to faulty materials or workmanship at time of manufacture. Please contact KENWOOD to confirm if a dealer or service centre is authorized by KENWOOD.

#### WARRANTY PERIOD

This KENWOOD product is warranted for parts and labour for a period of one (1) year from the date of original purchase, lease or rental, except for products which are used in a professional or commercial application, which are warranted for a period of ninety (90) days for parts and labour and are subject to the terms and conditions of the warranty.

#### WARRANTY EXCLUSIONS

This warranty excludes:

- (a) Products purchased in a foreign country or purchased in Canada and taken to a foreign country.
- (b) Products purchased from a dealer not authorized by KENWOOD.
- (c) Products with the serial number defaced, altered or missing.
- (d) Periodic check-ups which do not disclose any defects covered by this warranty.
- (e) Defects resulting from disaster, accident, abuse, misuse, lightning, power surges, neglect or lack of periodic maintenance, unauthorized modification or failure to follow instructions in the owner's manual.
- (f) Defects or damage as a result of repairs performed by a person or party not authorized by KENWOOD.
- (g) Defects resulting from the use of parts or devices that do not conform to KENWOOD specifications.
- (h) Damage or deterioration occurring to any exterior finishes, cosmetic parts, tape heads, adaptors, antennas, cables, tapes, discs or faults or damage caused by defective or leaking batteries.
- (i) Defects or damage occurring during shipping (claims should be presented to the shipping company).
- (j) Product voltage and /or line frequency conversions.
- (k) Product installation or removal charges.

#### TO OBTAIN WARRANTY SERVICE

Should your KENWOOD product require warranty service, deliver it to any authorized KENWOOD service centre and present the original copy of your bill of sale and this warranty card as proof of warranty, or send your product fully insured and freight prepaid to the nearest authorized KENWOOD service centre. To avoid possible shipping damage, make sure the product is properly packed. Include a copy of your original bill of sale and this warranty card as proof of warranty along with your name, home and /or work telephone number(s), a complete return address and a detailed description of the fault(s). Products repaired within warranty will be returned freight prepaid to destinations within Canada. The customer is responsible for all freight and related costs for the return of product(s) to destinations outside Canada.

#### ENTIRE WARRANTY

This warranty constitutes the entire written warranty given by KENWOOD. No person, party, dealer or service centre or their agents or employees are authorized to extend or enlarge this warranty on behalf of KENWOOD by any written or verbal statement or advertisement or promotion, including any extended warranty program or plan that may be offered by the dealer or service centre, unless approved in writing by KENWOOD.

#### DISCLAIMER

KENWOOD disclaims any responsibility for loss of time or use of the product or any other indirect, incidental or consequential damage to other products or goods, inconvenience or commercial loss.

#### NOTICE TO CONSUMER

The provisions contained in this written warranty are not intended to limit, modify, take away, disclaim or exclude any warranties or rights you may have which are set forth in any applicable provincial or federal laws or legislation.

#### IMPORTANT

This warranty card by itself is not considered by KENWOOD as a valid proof of purchase. When applying for warranty repairs, you must present the original copy of your bill of sale and this warranty card as proof of warranty, so we recommend that they be kept in a safe place, should they be required in the future.

#### JVCKENWOOD Canada Inc. 6070 Kestrel Road, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5T 1S8 Tel.: (905) 670-7211 Fax: (905) 670-7248

#### ATTENTION

This card and receipt (or invoice) are necessary to purchase a new panel in case of theft or damage.

#### **GARANTIE KENWOOD**

JVCKENWOOD Canada Inc. (ci-après appelée "KENWOOD"), donne par écrit la garantie suivante à l'acheteur original de chaque nouveau produit KENWOOD distribué au Canada par KENWOOD et acheté à un concessionnaire autorisé par KENWOOD.

KENWOOD garantit, sous réserve des termes et des conditions énoncés ci-dessous, que chaque nouveau produit KENWOOD, dans des conditions d'emploi normales, est exempt de tous défauts. Si l'un défaut se produit pendant la période de garantie, KENWOOD s'engage à assumer le coût des pièces défectueuses et de la main-d'oeuvre nécessaires pour effecturer les réparations pourvu que de tels défauts sont attribuables à des pièces défectueuses employées lors de la fabrication du produit KENWOOD ou à la main-d'œuvre tel qu'établi par KENWOOD ou par l'un de ses centres de service autorisés. Appelez KENWOOD pour vérifier si un concessionnaire ou un centre de service est autorisé par KENWOOD.

#### PÉRIODE DE GARANTIE

Les pièces et la main-d'oeuvre nécessaires pour la réparation des produits KENWOOD sont garanties pendant la période d'un (1) an à compter de la date d'achat, de bail ou de location originale, sauf dans les cas où les produits KENWOOD sont employés dans un but professionnel ou commercial, où la garantie des pièces et de la main-d'oeuvre demeure en vigueur pendant une période de quatre-vingt-dix (90) jours sous réserve des termes et des conditions de la garantie.

#### **EXCLUSIONS DE GARANTIE**

Cette garantie ne couvre pas:

- (a) les produits achetés à l'étranger ou achetés au Canada et transportés à l'étranger;
- (b) les produits achetés à un concessionnaire non autorisé par KENWOOD;
- (c) les produits dont le numéro de série manque, a été effacé ou modifié;
- (d) les services d'entretien périodiques qui n'indiquent aucun défaut couvert par cette garantie;
- (e) les défauts causés par les désastres, les accidents, les abus, les emplois incorrects, les éclairs, les surtensions de courant, les manques de soins ou d'entretiens périodiques, les modifications non autorisées ou les manques de respect du mode d'emploi;
- (f) les défauts ou les dommages causés lors de réparations effectuées par une personne ou par une partie non autorisée par KENWOOD;
- (g) les défauts causés par l'emploi de pièces ou de dispositifs qui ne se conforment pas aux exigences de KENWOOD;
- (ħ) les finitions extérieures, les pièces cosmétiques, les têtes de bandes, les adaptateurs, les antennes, les câbles, les bandes, les disques endommagés ou dépéris, ni les défauts ou dommages causés par des piles défectueuses ou qui fuient; (i) les défauts ou dommages qui se produisent pendant l'expédition des produits KENWOOD (On devrait déposer de telles
- i) les défauts ou dommages qui se produisent pendant l'expédition des produits KENWOOD (On devrait déposer de telles réclamations auprès des compagnies de transport);
- (j) les conversions de tension et/ou de fréquence du produit;
- (k) les frais d'installation ou d'enlèvement du produit.

#### COMMENT OBTENIR DU SERVICE SOUS GARANTIE

Au cas où un service sous garantie de votre produit KENWOOD s'avère nécessaire, veuillez livrer le produit à n'importe quel centre de service KENWOOD et présenter la copie originale du contrat de vente et cette carte de garantie en tant que preuve de garantie ou veuillez faire parvenir votre produit assuré et port payé au centre de service KENWOOD autorisé le plus proche. Pour éviter toutes possibilités de dommages pendant le transport, veuillez bien emballer le produit. Veuillez inclure une copie du contrat de vente original et cette carte de garantie en tant que preuve de garantie aussi bien que votre nom, numéros de téléphone au poste de travail et/ou au domicile, votre adresse et une description détaillée des défauts. Les produits sous garantie réparés seront retoumés port payé aux destinations à l'intérieur du Canada. Le consommateur sera responsable de tous frais de transport et d'autres frais qui s'v rapportent pour faire expédier les produits à destinations à l'extérieur du Canada.

#### L'ENTIÈRE GARANTIE

Cette garantie représente l'entière garantie donnée par écrit par KENWOOD. KENWOOD ne se tient aucunement responsable de toutes extensions ni de toutes augmentations de cette garantie faites ou entreprises par toutes personnes, parties, concessionnaires ou centres de service ou par leurs agents ou employés au nom de KENWOOD au moyen d'affirmations verbales ou écrites, d'annonces ou de promotions, y inclus tous programmes ou plans de garantie étendue que puissent offrir les concessionnaires ou les centres de service, à moins que KENWOOD n'y ait consenti par écrit d'avance.

#### RENONCIATION

KENWOOD renonce à toutes responsabilités de perte de temps, d'emploi du produit, de tous dommages indirects ou accessoires causés à d'autres produits ou biens, de tous inconvénients ou de toutes pertes commerciales.

#### AVIS AUX CONSOMMATEURS

Les stipulations contenues dans la présente garantie écrite n'ont pas pour but de limiter, de modifier, de diminuer, de rejeter ni d'exclure d'autres garanties ni droits énoncés dans n'importe quelles lois ou législations provinciales ou fédérales.

#### IMPORTANT

KENWOOD ne considère pas cette garantie toute seule comme étant une preuve d'achat valide. Lorsqu'on demande du service sous garantie, il faudra présenter la copie originale du contrat de vente aussi bien que cette carte de garantie en tant que preuve de garantie. On recommande de les conserver dans un lieu sûr au cas où elles s'avèreraient nécesaires à l'avenir.

> JVCKENWOOD Canada Inc. 6070 Kestrel Road, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5T 1S8 Téléphone: (905) 670-7211 Télécopieur: (905) 670-7248

#### ATTENTION

La carte de garantie et la preuve d'achat (ou la facture) sont nécessaires à l'achat d'une nouvelle façade détachable en cas de dommages ou de vol.